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Kieling, Martyne

From: Price, Wayne

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 3:15 PM

To: Kieling, Martyne

Subject: Key Four corners disposal inspection report- NO violations noted

inspection report
may 25, 2004...

Dear Martyne: You might want to check out the pond leak detection there was a small amount of fluid in it.
Sincerely:

Wayne Price

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3487

fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: WPRICE@state.nm.us




OCD Inspection Report acy Energy - Four Comers Disposal System :“lass | well MIT
BY: W.Price, Jack Ford-OCD May 25, 2004
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Well House- rigging up brcssurc chart recording
for MIT test. See well file for results and chart.

-
3

Key Class | well house. E.

Back siae braden test valve. Same.




m and Class 1 well MIT
May 25, 2004
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y - Four Corners Disposal Syste

OCD Inspection Report for Key Energ
BY: W.Price, Jack Ford-OCD

o

&5 bt A ‘ Y g
Pond leak detection. Fluid was measured
approximately 1.5 feet of fluid.

7

So

side of

Same as above. Oil was noted on east

pond. ; ' 4
Skim pit. Very clean.




OCD Inspection Report Acy Energy - Four Corners Disposal System e’(‘!ass I well MIT
BY: W.Price, Jack Ford-OCD May 25, 2004
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Skim pit leak detector-noted DRY.

Wi A

Single lined steel pit. nding oil and water.
z - o, 4 fa r ) :

Another steel single line pit.
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From: Talovich, Mike [mtalovich@keyenergy.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 11, 2003 3:44 PM

To: mkieling@state.nm.us

Subject: Complaint Info

Kieling, Martyne

Martyne: FYI

On August 8, 2003 a voice message was left on the facility answering machine. The Woman Vicky Whitaker

Of Crouch Mesa #45 Road 3141, called to complain about odor. | returned her call on Wednesday but had to leave a message
that | was returning her call. On Thursday she called and expressed concern of what kind of material was being stored in the
“lagoon” and the health effects associated with being located down wind of the facility.

| explained the systems and the chemicals used to treat the pond for odors. | mentioned to her that when the weather was this hot
it was impossible to make the pond completely odoriess. | later asked her “when is the odor the most noticeable?” She stated that
the pond creates odor all the time not just in the summer. She also requested to tour the facility and see what exactly was in the
pond but then later modified the request to include 3 or 4 other people.

| told her | could not authorize such a visit and that | would have to notify my supervisor as he wouid have to be present for any
such tour. She discussed her schedule and mentioned various dates that she would be available.

After this phone conversation | contacted Key Energy’s Environmental Division Manager Mr. Rick Brazfield and also left a
message with Aztec OCD Mr. Denny Foust.

She did not relate any specifics on the odor generation just that it was “all the time”
Her home is located due west of the Facility 1.25 miles away.

Mike Talovich
Key Energy Services

8/14/2003




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MGIERALS and
- NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON ‘ : Lori Wrotenbery
Governor : Director
Bétty Rivera ~ February 13, 2002 Oil Conservation Division
_Acting Cabinet Secretary , ' . -
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7001 1940 0004 7923 3774

- Mr. Mike Talovich
Key Four Comers, Inc.
P.O. Box 900
| Farmington, New Mexico 87499 -

RE: Inspection Report
Key Four Corners, Inc.
' Surface Waste Management Facility Permit NM-01-0009
Sec. 2, T-29-N, R-12-W, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Talovitch:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) inspected Key Four Comners, Inc. (Key) on
May 29 and June 1, 2001. The OCD found the facility to be well maintdined and have good
security. The facility was testing INSTREEM to determine the applicability of this oxygenation
system'in a produced water pond. Approval was given May 16, 2001 to test the INSTREEM
technology and conditions were placed on that test. As of the date of this letter the’OCD has not
received a report documenting the weekly analysis of the water quality and the impoundment.
Please submit a report by March 18, 2002 regarding the INSTREEM test and findings.

A review of the financial assurance portion of Permit NM-01-0013 finds that a surety bond for
your facility in the amount of $88,100 is on file. However, according to the Permit, Key is
required to submit additional financial assurance by March 18, 2002 to increase the amount to
$132,150. Financial assurance forms can be found on the OCD web site
http /lwww.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/. Please note that by March 18, 2003 a total financial
assurance of $176,200 must be submitted to the OCD.

Please giVe me a call at (505) 476-3488 if you have any questions. :

Sincerely

Igartyne J. gling : |

Xc:  OCD Aztec Office

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South g‘ ncis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
2565140

Phone: (505) 476-3440 * FaX 462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




K’y Key Energy Services, Inc.
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LERVATION
Martyne J. Kieling

Environmental Geologist

NMOCD

1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Denny Foust
Environmental Geologist
NMOCD

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Odor Complaint on Crouch Mesa

Dear Martyne,

Since 5-9-01 Key Energy Disposal has received 5 complaints from the same resident
Ms. Peggy Holsinger.

All these were called in during the afternoon and evening hours. The wind directions during
these times prevailed westerly; these were checked on weather station data.

After every complaint Disposal personnel immediately increased chemical treatment.

On May 15 2001 2:30 PM Ms. Holsinger arrived at the facility to complain in person. We first
discussed various odors that are generated on Crouch Mesa . I asked her to describe the odor
she was smelling, she said that it was chlorine gas and was burning her eyes throat and was
giving her a headache.

While she was at the facility | wanted to try to experiment in hopes of determining the actuai
odor she was noting was Bleach. I first had her walk closer to the pond noting the existing
smell after that [ went and turned on the chemical and asked her if she could smell it.

she said she could smell the bleach, I then asked her if that was the odor she noted at her
home earlier, she said it was not.

After this I determined that it was impossible for her to describe the odor at her residence.
She asked me where all this water came from, I told her most of the water was produced by

. coal methane gas wells. She then stated that methane was the gaseous odor she smelled.

I told her that it was impossible for me to keep the facility odor free during the summer months.
She also said she was in the process of selling her home and that it was the county’s fault for
allowing developers to sell residential property next to all this industry.




Before she left I asked her for some help, Please call the Disposal if you every smell bleach
Or a stinking odor unlike bleach.

Later that day disposal personnel treated the pond that evening about 7pm with a small amount of bleach
150 gallons at 8pm a key employee drove by her residence and noted a slight bleach smell.
Later that night she called (11pm) complaining of the Methane smell.

Because of her frequent complaints Key Disposal has used 7,445 gallons since May 1 2001 as compared (o
7,534 gallons for the entire month in 2000. In the future Key Energy Disposal will make an effort not to
over treat the pond however,; It is my personal belief that she will be unhappy regardless of chemical
treating times or/and methods.

If you need additional information concerning this incident please call 505-334-6416

Michael Talovich
Facility Manager




NEW MEXICO fERGY, MINERALS .  onsomsennovommon

2040 South Pacheco Street

3, & ATURA]L RES@URCES DEPARTMHENT ‘Santa Fe, New Mexico e75o5

. (505) 827~ 7131

January 30, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL »
RETURN RECEIPT NO. P-326-936-489

‘Mr. Ron Fellabaum

Key Four Corners, Inc.

Sunco Trucking Water D1sposa1 Fac1l1ty
P.O. Box 900 .
Farmmgton New Mexxco 87499

RE: 711 Waste Management Facnhty Inspectlon (NM-01- 0009) R
'Key F our Corn xjs, Inc. Sunco Trucking Water. DlS ‘ ‘
SW/4,"NW/4,:Section 2, Townshlp 29 North Rang

-San Juan Cour . ew Mexnco P

Dear Mr. Fellab’aunﬁi

The New Mex1co 011 Cﬁons: vation” D1v151on (OCD), mspected Key Four Comers Inc Sunco

Truckmg Water Dlspo al Facility’s (Sunco) tréating. plant, evaporatlon pond and landfarm waste

management facility on June 10, 1997. The Sunco facility-is located-in the SW/4, NW/4, Sect1on
2, TOWﬂShlp 29 North, R,‘_n'ge 12 West NMPM San’ Juan Coun ,y,MNew Mex1co “

Overall the OCD found ,nco to have a well mamtalned facmty The OCD mspect10n and current
file review of Sunco 1nd.<\‘ tes ‘some. permit deficiencies. Attachment 1 lists the permit deficiencies
‘found at Sunco dunng the’ mlspectxon and the new. Rule 7 1 ‘q-u1rements that are not on file.
Attachment 2 contains' phot raphs | taken: durmg the 1nspectlon ‘Sunco shall prov1de OCD with
. a detailed description o thé corrections will be made and a time table of when each of the
corrections will be- completed A response 1s requ1red by Sunco to these deﬁ01enc1es by March 30,

- 1998. S : : :

Pursuant to Order R- 10411 B the OCD General Rule 711 has been rev1sed The OCD is currently
in the process-of re- permlttlng all surface waste managemerit facﬂmes ‘under the new Rule 711.
Sunco’s waste management facmty is included under the riew ‘Rule 711. A copy of Order R-
10411-B along with the new bend forms is included with this report. A permlt application, Form
C-137, shall be filed with the OCD according to the instfuctions:in ‘Attachment 1, Section 20. A
copy of Order R-10609 the new rule on the disposal of naturally occurrlng radloactlve materials
(NORM) is also included within: - :

© b




“"Mr. Ron ﬁel?labaum
January 30, 1998
Page 2

Please be advised that the bonding requirements have changed under the new Rule 711. The
bonded amount will be based upon the estimated closure costs that the State of New Mexico would
Jincur if a third party contractor were to remediate the facility (see Rule 711.B.1.i and 711.B.3).
Sunco must have a new bond in place for the approved estlmated closure amount pnor to rece1v1ng
a new waste management facﬂlty permit. '

- If you have any quesuons please do not he31tate to contact me at (505) 827 7153

I3

; ,Smcerely, ;

Martyne J. Klelmg !
Env1ronmenta1 Geologls

Attachments
Xc: Aztec OCD Ofﬁce

.
H
!




ATTACHMENT 1
INSPECTION REPORT
JUNE 10, 1997
\ KEY FOUR CORNERS, INC.
SUNCO TRUCKING WATER DISPOSAL FACILITY
(SW/4, NW/4, Section 2, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM)
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Pond Freeboard: ’Lmer markmgs Or some other device shall be 1nstalled to accurately
‘measure freeboard Pond freeboard shall be a m1n1mum one and a half (1 1/2) feet
below the’ top o__ he lowest pomt on the levee The pond must be mamtamed below
freeboard level atall times. - : -

The evaporatlon po d}ls lackmg freeboard markers that accurately measure the
~one and a half (1‘, 12y foot freeboard height (see plcturesl and 2). At the time of .

inspection the wate devel was. well below freeboard\, ‘he‘evaporatlon pond (see ‘
' plcture 1) but very near freeboard on the sklmmer ' (see plcture 2)

. ‘EQng_Lexee The top of the levee shall be level, pondmg of water should not occur
and the outs1de gr & of the levee should be: mamtamed to m1n1m1ze erosron and
mamtam proper levee w1dth . '

Si es were m excellent condltlon (see plctures 1 and 2)

Syste The top of the leak- detection momtor well ‘must be- above the -
top of the levee The momtor well should be covered In ddmon the leak detectlon
sumps shall be 1nspected dally and records kept - :

- The top of the leak etectlon momtor wells are above the levee and are caped and
in good condntlon ‘ : i

‘ S_udge_B_tuld_u_p Anyt sludge buxld -up.in the bottom of the pond in-excess of twelve
- inches (12") will be removed, analyzed for hazardous constltuents and d1sposed of atan
VOCD approved drsposal facxhty :

‘ Sludge thlckness at the bottom of the ponds should be routlnely measured
' S_e_c_tmty The facrllty shall be secured when no attendant is present to prevent any

unauthorized dumpmg Securmg the facility may included locks on tank valves, a
perlmeter fence and locked gate or other srmllar securlty measures ’

Page 1 of 6




' Faciiity has a per'imeter fence and locking gate.

6. Signs: The facility shall have asignina consplcuous place at the facﬂlty The sign

' shall be maintained in legible condition and shall be legible from at least fifty (50) feet
and contaif the following information: a) name of facility, b) location by quarter-
quarter section, townsh1p and range, and ¢) emergency phone number o

Facility has a clearly labeled sngn posted w1th1n v1ew

7. Qnm]_Sthage All drums contammg materlals other than fresh water must be stored on

9..
0T modlﬁcahons to
d,w1th1n the. berm S0

10.. O Tanks and Pi |
T dlameter an 2 posed‘p::ts and ponds shall be screens netpted covered or otherw1se
rendered nonhazardous to. mrgratory birds. In addltron OCD Rule 310 prohibits oil
from bemg stored or retamed in earthen reservoxr orin open receptacles

/
!

\

The evaporatlon pond was free of orl (see prcture 2) Nettmg is not requu‘ed on the

Page 2 of6




L.

12.

' by the: OCD pI‘lOI‘ o 1nstallat10n or ipon modlﬁcatlon a
‘containment and leak-c

be inspected annt

14,

15,

evaporation pond as long as it is kept oil free. The small netted skimming pond -
contained some oil. (see pictures 1). All other open top steel tanks were properly
screened (see plctures 3 and 4).

Above Ground Saddle Tanks: Above ground saddle tanks must have impermeable pad

- and curb type containment unless they contain fresh water or fluids that are gases at

atmospheric temperature and pressure.

The saddle tank has the requlred 1mpermeable pad and curb contamment (see
plcture 5). :

' Tank. abelmg All tanks drums and containers should be clearly labeled to identify

their contents and other emergency mformanon necessary 1f the tank were to rupture
spill or- 1gmte . v

Most of the aboveground tanks, steel plts tanks saddletanks and contamers (see
plctures 1 axnd 5, ‘7) stlll requnre hazard placards PEPE

: All below grade-tanks; sum S, and p1ts must be approved
must incorporate secondary
g sumps and below grade
f’tests mclude pressure

tection into the de31gn ATl pre-
tanks must; demonstrate 1ntegr1ty on an annual bas1s Integ

. testing and/or v1sual 1nspectxon of cleaned out tanks. or sumps or other OoCD approved

methods.

nual mtegrlty testmg Testing - |

The- below grade sumps (see plcture 3) must havef" y

- might mclude cleaning and v1sually mspectlng the‘bottom of the sumps. The below

grade mlxmg/sohdlficatlon pit must be kept free of hqu'lds, rain water should be

removed and: pro essed w1th other water in the eva ;1on/1nJectlon system (see’

pictures 6 and’ inte ( belo nix olidification pit must
¢ inspected weekly for

. The leak detectlon system sha
fluids. \ :

Line: All underground process/wastewater pipelines
must.be tested to demonstrate their mechamcal 1ntegr1ty at'present and then every 5

“years thereafter. Companles may propose vanous methods for testing such as pressure

testing or other OCD approved methods.

- Any undergl ound process/ wastewater llnes must have a mechanlcal mtegrlty
: testmg proposal :

I—_Io_u_s_elgeep_]_ag All systems de31gned for splll collectlon/prevenuon should be mspected

Page 3 of 6




16.

17,

18,

20.

20

| ‘boundary of the fac

At the tlme of mspe 'on there were no sorls placed

frequently to ensure p"roper operation and to prevent overtopping or system failure.

The facility tanks were farrly free of overtopping stalns Overall yard maintenance and
Splll preventlon/cleanup was good.

Spill Reporting: All spills/releases shall be reported pursuant ‘to"OCD Rule 116 and
WQCC 1203 to the appropriate OCD District. Office.

There were no sp‘i,llsy, evident at this facility.

Berming : An adequate berm will be constructed and maintained to preyent runoff and

‘runon for that portron of the fac1hty contamlng contamlnated soﬂs

Cell berms are m good shape and well mamtamed »A }the tlme of the mspectlon no
contammated sonls ha _ ‘een placed in the landfarm e

S_etbaeks All new landfarm facilities or modrﬁcatlons 10. ex1st1ng landfarm famhtres

“must have a setbacks along the facility boundary and along any-pipelines crossing the

'.landfarm N6 conta 1nated soils will be placed within one-h indred (100) feet of the
it -.»,No contaminated. soil will be’placed within. ﬁfty (50) feet of
any prpehnes crossmg he: landfarm In addltlon “no eq t:wrll be operated within

ten (10) feet of a p1pehne All p1pe11nes crossing the fac11‘1ty wrll‘have surface markers

: 1dent1fy1ng the locatlon of the plpelmes

‘The Current hndfarm area is. well w1thm the 100 foot boundary of the faclhty

1d 1f / Th1’~ ‘» ' All contammated soils recewed at the

"~ facility w111 be spread and drsked within 72 hours of recerpt Soils will be spread on the

surface in six.inc lifts or less. Soils will be disked a minimum of one time every. two
weeks (blweekly) to}enhance blodegradatlon of’ contam' ants . '

he landfarm

E_e_e_L‘Lqm_ds No free 11qu1ds or soﬂs w1th free 11qu1ds w1ll-be accepted at the landfarm '
- facility. - o L e

There were no sorls wrth free hqunds at the facnhty

All trash and potentlally hazardous v

matenalsshould be properly dlsposed of

' There ‘was very llttle trash at the facrllty

Page 4 of6
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22.

23.

NORM : All generators submlttmg waste to a

New Mex100 Oll Conservatlon D1v151on Permltted Commercial or-Centralized 711 Waste
Management Facility must 1nclude a Naturally Occurring Radioactive: Material status
declaration. The generator must declare that the waste was tested for Naturally Occurring
Radioactive Material (NORM) and does not contain NORM at regulated levels pursuant
to 20 NMAC 3 1 Subpart 1403. C and D.

Under the new 711 Waste Management Facility Permit all waste must be
accompamed w1th a srgned NORM declaration from the ‘waste generator.

()

‘ _Thls is: already on file w1th the OCD

a if dxffere from the apphcant

A )plat and topographrc ‘map showmg the locat1on of the facﬂlty in relatlon to
’govemmental surveys (1/4 1/4 section , ownshrp.v:;,and range), highways or roads
~ giving access’to the facility site, watercourses ~water- sources and dwelhngs within

. one: (1) mrle of the srte

©

@
-7~ guards, and detarled construction/installatior dlagrams of any pits, liner, dikes,
- p1p1ng, sprayers and tanks on the fac111ty,

management ‘facility is sited and” surface owne'

' Thls is already on file w1th the OCD

The namies. and addresses of the surface owners ofj 'he real property on Wthh the
f.the real property of record
w1th1n one mrle of the site; T S

'”"Thls |s already on file. Wlth the OCD

A descnptlon of the famhty with a dragram 1ndrcat1ng locatlon of fences and cattle

- Please submlt an updated map of the processmg and evaporatlon pond facility
_ ‘:’mcludmg all ponds, uprlght tanks, open.top separatlon tanks, berms, piping,
solidification pit, and any buildings. In addition, please submit an updated

map that shows the location of the landfarm with in the facility and the

Page 5 of 6
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<

number bt‘ cells constructed,
(e) A plan for managément of approved wastes';
- This is ka‘l;'e'ad'y, on file with the OCD.
0 - A cqptin@ehcy plan for repottifﬁg ,afcleam'lp;ofspil_;‘s or feléésés;

@ A‘r\o\”d’ieij pection and m'aintenancej Plan to eng

1Thzis bisv‘ alrea ‘,:anfﬁfl;évwi‘tﬁhlthg'OCD,5 . ;"»“;-f

) A

(i) A closure: ing a cost imate SUfﬁCL t tfo‘élps:e.tlhe’ facility to prote;
~ public nd: ,thé,_{enYifOHm?nt;A”saiq_ estimate ¢ “be based upon the use of
ally available to 3 third party contractor;. § ’

'137 applica:ti(jr‘r‘.‘i?‘ o

“,y,vapﬁli-cafr}it"%-yﬁs knowledge,

o Please submlthth c.137 applica't?i-th ‘
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PHOTO NO. 1 DATE:06/10/97

PHOTO NO. 2 DATE:06/10/97




SUNCO 711 FACILITY INSPECTION (PHOTOS BY OCD)

PHOTO NO. 3

PHOTO NO.4 DATE: 06/10/97




PHOTO NO. 5

PHOTO NO. 6

DATE: 06/10/97

DATE: 06/10/97




PHOTO NO. 7

DATE: 06/10/97




Field trip report for ROBINSON 013096 “Ehins Luts fire
- oo !3'{ - ’ ;’} ~.
" Q i . . ‘-‘:‘/?-') e &y Yo,
2 Miles travelled 58 Departuls time 1000 Return time 1200 A/ < “104
« . Loy
: - . e
-Inspection results: G ‘52

1-WELL- COLEMAN OIL AND GAS SUNCO WELL #1. E-2-29N-12W. CHECKED STATUS OF SWD FOR DAVID
CATANACH. WELL IS SHUT IN AT THIS TIME WITH 1500 PSI. DISPOSAL POND IS APPX. 1/3 CAPACITY. | WAS
ACCOMPANIED BY DENNY FOUST. | REPORTED MY FINDINGS TO FRANK WHO IN TURN CALLED
CATANACH AND WE DISCUSSED PROBLEM WITH BILL LEMAY, FRANK CHAVEZ, DAVID CATANACH, ROGER
ANDERSON, DENNY FOUST AND MYSELF. WE ALL AGREED THAT ANY LETTERS TO SUNCO SHOULD BE
SENT FROM THE S.F. OFFICE AND THAT SUNCO SHOULD APPLY FOR A CLASS | INJECTION WELL PERMIT
TO SOLVE PROBLEM AT DISPOSAL.

inspection H Class U Facility S

This is record number 530 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




_ Field trip report for CARDONA 07/20/95

3> Miles travelled 130 Departure time 08:30 Return time 15:30

" Inspection results:

MADE TRIP TO 7-S.W.D WELLS TO LOCATE FOR 1ST TIME & TO DO ROUTINE INSPECTION, WELLS ARE AS
FOLLOW. B.H.P G.C.U S.W.D 13-#1 J-13-29-13 INJ. PRESS 360#, PRESS. LIMIT 571#, B.H.P G.C.U S.W.D #328
N-33-29-12 INJ PRESS. 840#, PRESS LIMIT 1000#. COLEMAN O&G SUNCO DISPOSAL #1 F-3-29-11
INJ.PRESS.1500#, PRESS. LIMIT 2850#. NO PRESS. ON BACK SIDE . AMOCO E.E ELLIOTT S.W.D #1 D-26-30-9
INJ. PRESS. 1260#, PRESS.LIMIT 1480#, 0# ON ANNULUS. BLACKWOODA&NICHOLS L.T.D PUMP MESA S.W.D
#1 N-36-31-8, INJ.PRESS. 1740#, PRESS. LIMIT 2250#, 0# ON ANNULUS. PHILLIPS PET. SAN JUAN 32-8 #303
E-14-31-8 INJ. PRESS. 2340#, PRESS. LIMIT 2750#,0# ON ANNULUS. PHILLIPS PET. SAN JUAN 32-8 #301
L-16-31-8, INJ. PRESS. 1920#, PRESS. LIMIT 2100#, 0# ON ANNULUS.

Inspection H Class U Facility S

This is record number 219 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




a

~ Field trip report for CARDONA 02/26/96

®

Miles travelled 130 Departure time 10:00  Return time 15:30

" Inspection results:

WENT TO THE SUNCO DISPOSAL #1 E-2-29N-12W AND CHECKED INJECTION WELL TO SEE THAT

PRESSURE RECORDER HAS BEEN INSTALLED ON WELL , AS DIRECTED BY N.M.O.C.D ( 3000# CHART
RECORDER HAS BEEN INSTALLED -E.C)

Inspection Class Facility

INSPECTED THE FOLLOWING WELLS FOR P&A CLEAN-UP PAUL THOMPSON ENG. BLANCETT #2
0-13-30N-12W LOCATION WAS CLEANED-UP; APPROVED , UNOCAL RINCON UT. #164-E D-2-26N-7W ;
WRONG BOXES ON C-103 CHECKED BY OPERATOR , THIS WAS A ZONE P&A NOT A WELL P&A.

inspection C Class O Facility P

This is record number 616 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




_ Field trip report for CARDONA

* Miles travelled 30 Departure time 13:30

. 12/27/95

Return time 15:30
inspection results:

MADE TRIP TO 2- DISPOSAL WELL WITH MR. DENNY FOUST TO INSPECT THESE FACILITYS , THESE
FACILITYS WERE THE BASIN DISPOSAL #1 F-3-29N-11W TP-0 ,CP-0 ; MAX INJ PRESS. 1870# , INJ PUMP NOT

RUNNING . WILL CATCH PRESSURES IN A:M, NEXT WENT TO THE COLEMAN O&G SUNCO DISPOSAL #1
E-2-29N-12W TP-1480, CP-O ; INJ PUMP DOWN.

Inspection H Class U Facility P

This is record number 475 from f:\field\fld__trip.dbf.




Field trip report for CARDONA 02/26/96

.

s Miles travelled 130 Departu!etime 10:00  Return time 15:30 I

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
WRONG BOXES ON C-103 CHECKED BY OPERATOR, THIS WAS A ZONE P&A NOT A WELL P&A .

Inspection C Class O Facility P

This is record number 616 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 03/18/96

.
il

> Miles travelled 33 Departure time 10:30  Return time 14:45

" Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

MERRION CARNAHAN #2, P-35-30N-12W, CHECK WITH STEVE DUNN--THREE RIVERS HAS WATER TANK ON
LOCATION. TIERRA VISIT WITH PHIL NOBIS ABOUT POTENTIAL CLOSURE OF TIFFANY GATHERING
MIDDLE MESA POND. TIERRA IS SUBMITTING BID TO THE OPERATOR. SUNCO DISPOSAL VISIT WITH MIKE
TOLOVICH, POND VERY LOW ABOUT 50,00 BW. BASIN DISPOSAL VISIT WITH COLIN HART, POND IS NEAR
THE 11’ LEVEL. HAULING STABILIZED SOLIDS TO TIERRA. FACILITY GENRALLY LOOKS GOOD EXCEPT
FOR DRIPS AND MINOR SPILLS ASSOCIATED WITH TRUCKS AND HOSES.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 632 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




_ Field trip report for FOUST 01/30/96
¥  Miles travelled 26 Departuré time 09:30 Return time 11:00

Inspection results:

GIANT CINIZA TRANSPORTATION OFFICE MET WITH TIM KINNEY TO STRAIGHTEN OUT CINIZA LANDFARM
PAPERWORK ON SPILLS TRANSPORTED IN JUNE 1995. INSPECTED COLEMAN OIL AND GAS SUNCO #1
SWD, E-2-29N-12W, WITH JOHNNY ROBINSON AND REPORTED TO SANTA FE WITH FRANK CHAVEZ THAT

THE WELL IS SHUT-IN, DAVID CATANACH THE INITIAL CONTACT FOLLOWED WITH ROGER ANDERSON AND
BILL LEMAY.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 533 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 02/02/96

- . .

» Miles travelled 27 Departure time 09:00 Return time 12:00

" Inspection results:

IERRA LANDFARM OFFICE TO MEET WITH PHIL NOBIS FOR A VOLUNTARY COOPERATIVE REVIEW OF
DOCUMENTS RECORDING WASTE ENTERING THE LANDFARM. ALL MATERIALS ARE RECORDED ON OCD
DESIGNED AND/OR REQUIRED FORMS. WE FOUND ONLY ONE HOLE iN THE DOCUMENTATION WHICH
INVOLVED EPNG PIT CLOSURES FOR EXEMPT WASRES. TIERRA WILL DOCUMENT THESE MATERIALS
FROM DATA ON FILE-THIS GLITCH HAPPENED DURING MOVING THE OFFICE AND FILES. | HAVE
RECOMMENDED TIERRA WORK ON KEEPING AN UPDATED CHRONOLOGICAL FILE FOR REFERENCE TO
LANDFARM MATERIALS~THIS IS BASICALLY WHAT HAS BEEN DONE IN THE PAST BUT WAS NOT UPDATED
AFTER THE MOVE. INSPECTING THE LANDFARM WITH PHIL NOBIS SHOWS WE HAVE A CONTINUING
PROBLEM WITH GETTING MATERIALS WHICH ARE SATURATED SPREAD DURING THE PERMITTED TIME
PERIOD, THE MAJORITY OF THESE SOILS ARE STABILIZED MATERIALS FROM SUNCO AND BASIN
DISPOSALS-—-PHIL NOBIS WILL SUBMIT A LETTER TO SANTA FE OUTLINING THE PROBLEM.

Inspection H Class O Facility M

This is record number 535 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 02/13/96

>

» Miles travelled 60 Departure time 07:45 Return time 13:45

" Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

ACCOMPANIED BY PAT SANCHEZ OCD--CIP VISIT WITH MRS. PADILLA ON FINALIZING WQCC DISCHARGE
PLAN. WENT TO CITY OF FARMINGTON POTW AND VISIT WITH JOHN STANNICH OF JMM OPERATIONAL
SERVICES, CONTRACT OPERATOR FOR POTW. DISPOSAL AT POTW UNDER CITY ORDINACE #93-996
CHAPTER 32 ARTICLE 10 AND CITY OF FARMINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR-TOM
WETHINGTON. VARIOUS EPA DIRECTIVES APPLY TO ACTIONS OF FARMINGTON POTW, FACILITY IS
MAXED OUT FOR OPERATING CAPACITY. D & D OIL RECYCLERS PRINCIPALS ARE DIRK DAVIS AND DON
DAVIS. THEY TEST EFFLUENT WATER FOR METALS BEFORE DISPOSAL. CURRENTLY GENERATING
ABOUT 4,000 .GAL PER QUARTER WHICH IS CURRENTLY GOING TO SUNCO--HAS GONE TO BASIN IN THE
PAST. AZTEC WELL SERVICE TO CHECK ON LANDFARM REVEALED THE LANDFARM NOT BEING CARED
FOR AT THIS TIME, WILL VISIT JERRY LACEY LATER. PNMGS SERVICE PEOPLE DIDNOT SHOW UP FOR
APPOINTMENT.

Inspection O Class O Facility M

This is record number 548 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.
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Field trip report for FOUST . 02/14/96
! Miles travelled 34 Departure time 07:30 Return time 16:30

Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

DISCHARGE PLAN INSPECTION OF THRIFTWAY REFINERY WITH PAT SANCHEZ AND BILL OLSON OF
OCD--SEE FIELD NOTES. VISITED MOI COZZENS B #1 E WITH BILL OLSON AND PAT SANCHEZ TO REVIEW
PNGS DEHY PIT CLOSURE AND GROUNWATER IMPACT. CHECKED OUT AMOCO MCCOY A1A FOR DEHY
PIT CLOSURE AND GROUNDWATER IMPACT. MOI COZZENS B #1 TO REVIEW SCHEDULED PNMGS DEHY
PIT CLOSURE AND GROUNDWATER IMPACT--ACCOMPANIED BY PAT SANCHEZ AND BILL OLSON TO WELL
SITES. PAT SANCHEZ AND | MADE A DISCHARGE PLAN INSPECTION OF TRANSWESTERN SAN JUAN MAIN
LINE COMPRESSOR STATION--SEE FIELD NOTES. STOPA AT D & D OIL RECYCLERS WITH PAT SANCHEZ
TO VISIT WITH DON DAVIS--OBTAINED WAER ANALYSIS AND HAUL TICKET FOR WATER WHICH WENT TO
SUNCO DISPOSAL. MR. DAVIS WORKS WITH NMED PERSONNEL.

Inspection O Class O Facility M

This is record number 549 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.
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Field trip report for FOUST 02/16/96

N o @

Miles travelled Departure time 09:00 Return time 12:00 B}

" Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

TRAVELED TO SUNCO OFFICE MET WITH CHUCK BADSGAARD, MIKE LEONARD , MIKE TOLOVICH AND
JERRY KATES AT THEIR REQUEST TO DISCUSS REQUIREMENTS FOR A CLASS | DISPOSAL WELL PERMIT,
RECOMMENT THEY TRAVEL TO SANTA FE AND GET REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMIT CLARIFIED. THEY HAD
MIS-INTERPRETED NEED FOR CONTINUOUS RECORDING DEVICE ON INJECTION WELL. VISITED SUNCO
DISPOSAL POND TO VIEW A NEW TRIAL WATER TREATMENT UTILIZING GENERATED TREATMENT BY
MIXING CHEMICALS FOR A CHLORINE BASE TREATMENT.

Inspection H Class O Facility M

This is record number 551 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




K4

Field trip report for FOUST 02/22/96

>

Miles travelled 432 Departuré time 10:00 Return time

Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

TRAVELED TO SANTA FE FOR OVERNITE STAY WITH FRANK CHAVEZ--BUSINESS WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
BUREAU--2/23/96--RULE 116 MEETING AND MEETING WITH SUNCO CONCERNING CLASS | INJECTION WELL
PERMIT—-JERRY CATES, CHUCK BABSGAARD, MIKE LEONARD REPRESENTED SUNCO-PAT SANCHEZ,
MARK ASHLEY AND CHRIS EUSTICE WERE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU PLUS FRANK CHAVEZ AND
DENNY FOUST. RETURNED 19;00 2/23/96--total hours 16

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 594 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 12/27/95
2 Miles travelled 0 Departure time 13:30  Return time 15:45

" Inspection results:

BASIN DISPOSAL NEEDS TO CONTINUE WORK ON OIL SCUM ON THE POND, THEY HAVE RUNOVER OIL AT
TANK #12, DRAINING HOSES OUTSIDE FIREWALLS AT TANKS #10, 11, 12. SUNCO DISPOSAL HAS NEW
SKIMMER PIT INSTALLED, THEY NEED TO CONTIUE TO STAY ON TOP OF OIL SCUM ON THE
POND--PARTIALLY DUE TO POND LEVEL RISING.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 480 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 07/14/95

>

Miles travelled 59 Departure time 10:15 Return time 15:30

) Inspection results:

SWWD POND LEVEL AT 07:00 IS 87 1/4" TREATING CHEMICAL IS NOT ON LOCATION, SHOULD BE
AVAILABLE LATER TODAY. SUNCO DISPOSAL LEAK DETECTION HAS REMAINED CONSTANT FOR
APPROXIMATELY 12 MONTHS. WE ARE CONTINUING TO HAVE SOME PROBLEMS WITH ODOR AND
SULFIDES AFTER MASSIVE CHEMICAL TREATMENTS. BASIN DISPOSAL LEAK DETECTION HAS REMAINED
CONSTANT AT 2" 8". POND NOW LOW AT 3' GETTING READY TO VACCUM SLUDGE NEXT WEEK USING
RILEY.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 220 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 08/02/95

-

» Miles travelled 93 Departure time 07:30 Return time 16:00

* Inspection results:

MET WITH BUDDY SHAW AND JERRY FINNEY WITH CHRIS EUSTICE OF OCD TO DISCUSS EXPERIMENTAL
PERMIT PROCEDURES FOR AMOCO. TIERRA LANDFARM MET WITH PHIL NOBIS TO DISCUSS LIQUID
APPLICATIONS. TIERRA STILL IS PRETTY SLOW IN SPREADING MATERIALS. ROB YOUNG
ENVIROTECH-INSPECTED LANDFARMS #1 AND #2 WITH CHRIS EUSTICE OCD--NEDD TO DISC ON
REGULAR SCHEDULE. SUNCO DISPOSAL IS CONTINUING TO HAVE PROBLEMS WITH ODORS FROM THE
POND--STAYING ON TOP OF THE PROBLEM. BASIN DISPOSAL NEEDS TO KEEP EMULSION OFF THE
POND, TURN THE LANDFARM AREAS, PUMP THE SUMP 3 TIMES OVER 9 DAY PERIOD AND MONITOR.
BERMING AROUND SEMI-PERMANENT TANKS WITH COLIN HART. CHRIS EUSTICE STRESSED KEEPING
LIQUIDS OFF STABILIZATION PAD. MET WITH ROGER SOLISAR AND DAVE TOMKO NMED AT NATCO,
CHRIS EUSTICE DETERMINED NATCO ONLY HANDLES REFINED PRODUCTS, SHOULD NOT BE OUR
JURISDICTION. D AND OIL RECLAIMERS HAD NO ONE ON PREMISIS—-NEEDS DISCHARGE PLAN SHOULD
BE NMED FACILITY. CONOCO GAS PLANT HAS POND OVERSPRAY PROBLEMS DEVELOPING. EPNG KUTZ
SEPARATOR WILL NEED CENTRALIZED FACILITY PERMIT. PIT IS 100’ X 100'.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 245 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST " 08/29/95

-

1 Miles travelled §8 Departure time 10:00 Return time 14:45

" Inspection results:

WENT TO TIERRA OFFICE NOW AT LANDFARM TO PICK-UP ELPASO PAPERWORK AND DISCUSS GETTING
CONTAMINATED MATERIAL SPREAD. ENVIROTECH OFFICE TO DROP OFF PAPERWORK. DISCUSSED
EXEMPT AND NON-EXEMPT REFINERY WASTES. SUNCO DISPOSAL IS STILL WORKING ON DISPOSAL
PROBLEMS--POND LEVEL IS AT 4"7". SWWD POND LEVEL AT 47" GAUGED AT 14:00. TRIPLE SSS HAS
COMPLETED HAULING CONTRACT 8/23/95 HAULING A TOTAL OF 85 LOADS AT 120 BBL/LOAD. MIKE
FARLEY AND BRENT JONES PNM SAN JUAN PLANT WORKING ON POSSIBLITY OF DISPOSING OF GLARP.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 279 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST

09/13/95
s Miles travelled

40 Departure time 09:45 Return time 12:00

" Inspection results:

SWWD POND LEVEL AT 07:00 IS 39". olL. TANK HAS 10' OF MIXED COAL AND OIL ABOUT 200 BBLS. MIKE
LEONARD OF SUNCO INDICATES MIXING GLARP FROM LOWER TANKS WILL PRODUCE PROBLEMS AT
SUNCO POND.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 317 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 09/15/95

-~

Miles travelled 73 Departure time 07:30 Return time 13:15

" Inspection results:

SWWD POND LEVEL IS 36 1/2". SUNCO HALED 1440 BARRELS ON THE 14TH. WAITING ON PART FOR THE
BOOSTER PUMP. GIANT DID GRIND OUT ON BOTTOM OF THE OIL TANK. ONLY A TRACE OF OIL PRESENT,
THE REST IS SOLIDS AND WATERAPS CAN'T INCINERATE MATERIAL BECAUSE OF PROBLEMS GETTING IT
INTO FURNACE. VISITED THREE PIT CLOSURE SITES WITH DON JOHNSON OF KOCH--DISCUSSED
REMEDIATION OPTIONS AND PROBLEMS.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 318 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 09/19/95

-~

1 Milés travelled 32 Departure time 09:30 Return time 11:30

" Inspection results:

SWWD DISPOSAL POND LEVEL IS 34 3/4", SAME AS YESTERDAY-NO WATER HAULED. TOTAL HAULED ON
THIS SEQUENCE BY SUNCO IS 6,260 BW. TOTAL SULFIDES WATER TESTS WERE NEGATIVE. EMULSION
FROM TANK COVERING AN AREA 10'X 10’ . NOT PRACTICAI TO DRAIN MORE GLARP FROM TANK.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 321 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 10/23/95

-

Miles travelled 109 Departure time 08:00  Returntime 13:45

" Inspection results:

BLOOMFIELD REFINING-GIANT APACHE JCT CLEANUP BY TIERRA. THREE PHASES AROUND OBSOLETE

10,000 BBL TANK, UNDER LACT UNIT AND AT THE LOAD LINE. ALL THREE AREAS LOOKING GOOD, A i
WATER WELL TO 120' 1S CLOSE THE LACT UNIT APPARENTLY UNAFFECTED, DECISION NEEDED ON FATE
OF 10,000 BBL TANK. SWWD HAS TWO RENTAL YELLOW DAOGS BEING USED STARTING 10/19/95, SUFACE
AREA OF POND REDUCED TO ABOUT 150'X 200', DEPTH 30-36". SUNCO HAS HAULED 7,000 BBL OF 10,000
BBL OF WATER.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 390 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 10/27/95

N

* Miles travelled 74 Departure time 09:00  Return time 15:00

" Inspection resuits:

EPNG KUTZ PLANT POND CLOSURE NEDDS SPECIAL ATTENTION FOR RESIDUES. DAVID BAYS OR BRUCE
HARE WILL CONTACT ME WHEN OPERATION STARTS. SWWD STILL TRYING TO GET SUNCO TO FINISH
HAULING WATER. DIRT CONTRACTOR REACHING LIMITS OF SQUEEZING WITHOUT HAULING MORE
WATER. ABOUT 7.000 BBLS SLUDGE AND WATER LEFT IN POND. ELECTRICTY WILL BE SHUT OFF. TOOK
ROGER ANDERSON TO AMOCO GCU 181, AMOCO GCU 162 AND THRIFTWAY REFINERY WHERE WE VISITED
WITH TERRY GRIFFIN ABOUT DISCHARGE PLAN RENEWAL.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 394 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for foust 11/09/95
v ‘ Mifes travelled 79 Departure time 07:30 Return time 17:25

* Inspection results:

VISITED ROBERT BAKER RESIDENCE WITH FRANK CHAVEZ-MR. BAKER WASN'T HOME BUT COMPLAINS
OF HEALTH PROBLEMS IN CONJUCTION WITH SUNCO AND MERIDIAN MCGRATH SWD-WE CAN MAKE NO
OBVIOUS ASSOCIATION. DROPPED OFF PAERWORK AT TIERRA AND ENVIROTECH OFFICES. SWWD MET
WITH PHIL NOBIS TO DISCUSS CLOSURE OPERATIONS AND OPTIONS. EPNG AT WEAKHEE LOCATION TO
WITNESS SAMPLING WITH BILL OLSON,-- NANCY PRINCE AND RICKY COSBY FROM EPNG. BLAGG
ENGINERRING MET WOTH BILL OLSON--NELSON VELEZ AND BOB O'NEIL ON AMOCO PIT CLOSURE
PAERWORK REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection h Class o Facility o

RULE 116 COMMITTEE MEETING AT AMOCO FARMINGTON OFFICES

Inspection H Class O Facility M

This is record number 409 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.
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Field trip report for FOUST 01/25/95

-

J Milés travelled 62 Departure time 10:00 Return time 14:15

“Inspection results:

WFS 32-9 CDP, 14-31N-10W, IS RIGHT NEXT TO MOl ARCHROCK COMPRESSOR STATION SW/4-14-31N-10W,
THER WAS A SMALL DRIP SPILL AT 32-9 CDP CAUSED BY MOI PIGGING AND FLODDING THE SYSTEM WITH
DRIP. WFS IS GOING TO WASH THE OIL COVERED GRAVEL. SWWD POND LEVEL 116 7/8". HAVE RUN
COMPRESSOR 12 HOURS IN LAST TWO DAYS, WAITING ON DIESIEL DELIVERY TODAY. GETTING PUMP ON
POND NEEDS TO BE PRIORITY. VESSELS' RESIDENCE JOHN BERGIN #1 PIT IS STILL OPEN, ESTIMATE WE
WILL STILL NEED ABOUT THREE INITIAL AUGER TESTS. TIERRA LANDFARM ACCEPTING MATERIAL FROM
EPNG. SPILL MATERIAL FROM GARY TRANSPORTATION CHROMO COLORADO AREA INSIDE BERMS.

MCGRATH MATERIAL STILL WET. SUNCO DISPOSAL INSTALLING LARGE INJECTION PUMP. POND
APPEARS TO BE IN GOOD SHAPE.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 15 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 04/14/95
: ® ®

- Miles travelled 30 Departure time 08:30  Return time 10:45

" Inspection results:

MERRION CARNAHM COM #1 AND #2, P-35-30N-12W, BOTH WELLS NEED SIGNS. TOURED SUNCO
DISPOSAL WITH ROGER POLISAR OF NMED AIR QUALITY BUREAU STATIONED IN FARMINGTON.

Inspection H Class O Facility M

This is record number 91 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST
»,

. 06/22/95
* f Mil.es travelled 64 Departure time 11:00 Return time 16:00

" Inspection results:

SWWD POND LEVEL AT 07:00 IS 96 7/8". BOOSTER PUMP INSTALLATION SCHEDULED FOR MONDAY,
6/26/95. AMOCO ABRAMS GCL #1, M-26-29N-10W, GCNM MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION NEARING
COMPLETION. AMOCO PRODUCTION PIT EMPTIED. SUNCO EVAPORATION PIT LOOKS GOOD, MINIMAL
ODOR, NO H2s.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 169 from f:\field\fid_trip.dbf.
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. Field trip report for FOUST

. 07/03/95
? ' Miles travelled 38 Departure time 10:00 Return time 11:45

" Inspection results:

WFS HORSECANYON CDP, 27-30N-09W, GENERALLY IN GOOD SHAPE EXCEPT FOR SOME EROSION WHICH
MAY NEED ATTENTION. SWWD POND LEVEL AT 07:00 IS 91". ELECTRICITY QUT AT 06:30-07:30. NEEDED
SUNCO VACUUM TRUCK TO PRIME PUMP. cHEMICAL BEING ADDED AT 1/2 CAN PER DAY.

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 198 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST 03/18/96

7 » Miles travelled 33 Departure time 10:30  Return time 14:45

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

This is record number 632 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.
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Field trip report for FOUST 02/14/96
. @ ®

Mifes travelled 34 Departure time 07:30 Return time 16:30

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
LINE COMPRESSOR STATION—SEE FIELD NOTES. STOPA AT D & D OIL RECYCLERS WITH PAT SANCHEZ
TO VISIT WITH DON DAVIS~OBTAINED WAER ANALYSIS AND HAUL TICKET FOR WATER WHICH WENT TO
SUNCO DISPOSAL. MR. DAVIS WORKS WITH NMED PERSONNEL.

Inspection O Cilass O Facility M

This is record number 549 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf.




Field trip report for FOUST

” o ozers
. ® ®

. Miles travelled 31 Depamire time 09:00 Return time 12:00

° Inspection results:

Inspection Class Facility

TRAVELED TO SUNCO OFFICE MET WITH CHUCK BADSGAARD, MIKE LEONARD , MIKE TOLOVICH AND
JERRY KATES AT THEIR REQUEST TO DISCUSS REQUIREMENTS FOR A CLASS | DISPOSAL WELL PERMIT.
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




' Field trip report for FOUST ' 02/22/96

-

»*

a Miles travelled 432 Departure time 10:00  Return time

° Inspection results:

inspection Class Facility

TRAVELED TO SANTA FE FOR OVERNITE STAY WITH FRANK CHAVEZ--BUSINESS WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
BUREAU--2/23/96--RULE 116 MEETING AND MEETING WITH SUNCO CONCERNING CLASS | INJECTION WELL
PERMIT--JERRY CATES, CHUCK BABSGAARD, MIKE LEONARD REPRESENTED SUNCO--PAT SANCHEZ,
MARK ASHLEY AND CHRIS EUSTICE WERE FROM ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU PLUS FRANK CHAVEZ AND
DENNY FOUST. RETURNED 19;00 2/23/96—-total hours 16

Inspection H Class O Facility O

This is record number 594 from f:\field\fld_trip.dbf,




DISCHARGE PLAN INSPECTION REPORT FOR
REFINERIES, GAS PLANTS AND COMPRESSOR STATIONS

OPERATOR:
FACILITY NAME:
GW—-#:

TYPE:

LOCATION:
COUNTY:
INSPECTION DATE:
INSPECTOR(S):

BELOW GRADE

Sumps: 01l sump needs
containment both need

CONTATNMENT

rev., 12/93

Sunco

Sunco Disposal

commercial saltwater disposal

San Juan
March 22, 1994

R. Anderson, D. Foust, B. Myers

leak detection. Pit cleanout and pump
to be drained of oily water.

Berms: None of the tanks or steel pits are contained in berms.
Ground surrounding tanks and pits is clean.

Pad & Curb: Chemical drums need to be contained.

WASTE STREAM

Liquid: Water spraying during high winds is causing salt to leave
pit area. Aerators working.

Solid: Sludge pit area looks good.

Miscellaneous: Unauthorized landfarm area cleaned up

satisfactorily.

signature (Zile\. N2 AT

date \! 4’7/9‘(' ]
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C-117

YEAR(S):




5-14-03; 5:52 ;MARATHON QIL/HOBBS - ;505 393 2432 # 8/ 7

District J State of New Mexico FormC-117 A
Py M. preach Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1909
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 , . .

: . - . Subit 5 Copies to
District I v Qil Conservation Division A iate District OFfi
Dl Ty A N 87410 1220 Souith St. Francis Dr. ppropnsts DL e
1220 S, St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. Z m_z _

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION GF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator ot Owner____ Marathon Qil Company Address. PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name_____ Section 7 State Com No, | Locatio L I 235~

. . U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge-
OPERATION TO %E PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Qwner Representative authorizing work_____ Marathon Oil Company.

Date Work to be Performed May 14, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number. Volume,
’ Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [J Pt [J Cetsr [J Other
MISCELLANE )
Tank Bottorns From: Pipeline Station  [] Crude Terminat  [[] Refinery [J Oter
Cawchings From: [} Gasofine Plant D Gathering Lines [7] Sak Water Disposal System XX Other*
[  Pipetinc Break Oil or Spill
*Other (Explain),
YO ATION: Estimated Volume 25 Bbls. Field test volume of goodoil _______ Bbls.

(Nt required prior to Divisicn approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_David Crockett 27 State No. 1

UL K, Sec. 27, T-18-§, R-28-E

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY; O Buming [] Pit Disposal 3 use on Roads or firewalls ] Other
(Explain),
Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction__

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby certify that the information above iy truc and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

Owncr___Marathon Of) Company Transporter_____Kcy Encrgy
By___TonvHallum Address 418S Grimes
Title__ Production Supervisor Signature,
Date_May 14, 2003 Title___RigSuporvisor =~ Date_May 14, 2003
OlL TION DIVISIO|
Title S ip Dmew
DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT QIL OR File
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.
Operator
Traosporter (2)

LINDA NELSON
GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM JUL 17 2003
TECHNICIAN '




$-14-03; $:52 ;MARATHON OIL/HOBBS ;805 393 2432 # S/

District State of New Mexico R
orm C-117 A
1625 1. Freach Dr. Hobls, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Antesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copi&s 1o
District Il Oil Conservation Division ; )
A te District Office
mf:"p?m Road, Azice, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. P

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PBRWTNO._E_*_Z,ZZ_Z_Z,

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

OperatororOwner.__ Marathon Ofl Company Address_______PO Box 2490 Hobbs NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name_____ Section 7 State Com No- 1 Location UL G, Scc, 7, T-17-S,R-35-E__
UL - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ sediment Git Removal XX Transportadon of Miscstlaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work____Marathon Ol Company
Date Work to be Performed May 14, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA ‘Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
CELL S RBON DA
Sedimeat Ofl from: 01 m [Jcetar [ omer
MISCELLA O
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station  [] CrudeTerminal [ ] Refinery [ Oter
Catchings From:  [] Gasoline Plant |‘_‘] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

[  ripcline Break Oit or Spill
*Other (Explain)

VOLUME AND DE ! INATION: Estimated Volume _____ 25___ Bbls, Ficldtest volume of goodoif ______  Bbls,
(Not required prior to Division sppeoval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_James Buchanan 33 State No. 1

UL I, Sec. 33, T-18-5, R-28-E

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Buming [ PitDisposal  [] use on Roads or firewals ] Other

(Explain)

Location of Destruction,

Jusificadion of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Ovner__Manthon Qil Company Transporter_____Key Enerey

By___Jony Hajlum. - Address___ 4188 Grimes

Title__ Brodugtion Suvervisor, Signatute

Date_May 14, 2003 Title___RigSupervisor Date 14, 2003
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

me_sf Dm_é/:M
DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BEON'LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR —| Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBUNS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR e
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.
Operator
LINDA Mgt SON Tusporer &

GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM
TECHNICIAN JUL17 2003



5~19-03; 7:44 ;MARATHON OIL/HOBES ;505 393 2432 # S/ 7
5~14-03; $152 ;MARATHON O[L/HOBES \ S80S 295 avun ;
Dot State of New Mexico FormC-117 A
B e e N sk Energy Minersls and Natural Resources Reind Macch 17, 19%
B11 Soem Ftse, Artosin, NM 88210 it e Wsm”
Diwiam : : Conseirvaticsi Division
£000 Rl Brages Y. Az, N 17410 brek Ms‘_nmp, ' Avprooeias Diskct Offlce
Va0 . , g0 o, N 7508 Sent o, N 87508 ettt No. ) =/ EXE ]
TilNK CLEAMING, SEDMENT OIL, HEMOVAL, TRANSPURTATION OF MiachLLANEOUS WViDROCARBONS
omecow__mmm

wamwmm__mmmm

v
OPERATIONTO
gmm D Sedimen: Oil Remeval xX Mymhﬂmdhﬁmﬂmhy&o&hm
w«mwmwm_mmw

mwﬁ»uM.m 14, 2003
IANRCIEANING DATA  Taak Number, Volux.

Volimc Below Load Line,

E% bnpsn-esmu [ oradetemicat  [] Refnry ) oer

qmnu. [ Gusoltne Prim Dmuuuamwwnmw XX Ottwr*
[0 #tpclise Broak OO or Spitt
fOthar (Replola)

m—o——n——ws
VOLUME AND DESTINATION:  Reigated Volums ____25____Bbls. neummcmod eopdoll

wmumamm«mmum Mirzhoson 4 Swte No. 1

(APPUCATIONMAYBBMADBBYMOPWPOHDWING)
qummm-bmkmumm»hudmmwmwu

Ownor__ Marxtiom Of) Conmpgny._ Trancpanes Xay Gastev
BYu—Tony Hollatn
w
Dak_May 14, 2000
| QUL CONIERVATION DIVISION
| A Y22
| Approved By mh_i,f Duy 2
| DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
| ory FORM ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL QP SEDIMENT OfL. OR St R
ﬁm&’m m%’:irnom.mn MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDMENT OIL OR T
MISCBLLANBOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THB TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVRREO,
Transporter 2)

LINDA NELSON

| GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM JUL 17 2003
‘ TECHNICIAN

R - L

bo 4 0268915081 ON X¥4 1T LOTMSIC Q30 WY 05:80 G 80021 -AWY




5$-19-03; 7:44 ;MARATHON CIL/HOBBS

;508 393 2432 # 8/

§52494-08; 5!52 'MARATHON O)IL/HOBBS ;50h 293 gaoa o :
Disertet 1 State of New Mexico FormC-117 A
B R eeach Oc, Wbl ok 240 Encrgy Minersls and Natucal Resources Revisod March 17, 1999
L ol vt it
'nmaammm&mm © Sants Fe. NM 87505

TWWM!MULW&M‘MOFWWW’GWWMW
onmuwm__,___wgm JMMM___
R

mwFWM_ML M&%&?A&_
OPBRATIONTO&*PEPORF':BD' g ol - oa of M

Qpersiot o Owner Repressttative siithorizing work____ Marsthos Ol Comoeny
Dain Wtk to b Performed Mgy )6, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA  Todk Nambee

Volume,
Volume Below Lond Lice,

Taak Boers Foay Pipelive Sction  [] OrodeTeminal [} Refisery ] omxe
CatinpFroo: [T} GuolssPunt [} Guthorimplines [7] Sal WasDispomiSysien XX Ovncr®
. D Pipeline femak Oil ar Spift

*Ofter (Beplai)

YOLYME AND DESTINATION; Estimasd VYolume 2% Bbls, mmwn%::m:u' ~

Destioalicd (Nt s0d Lovation of treating plane or other facility)_Geange Pagsn 26 State Well No. 3

UL 2%, T-18.8,
"] Bumg E?'::nw ﬁm»m«wu [T oer

m (APPLICATION BE MADE BY EITHER QF THE FOLLOWING)
Informhation mnmzumwmwmmywmwm

Cwper__Maathon Oil Computery Toponss____Xey Engrey
By_—TouwHalhum i
Titke._Broduction Septpidece Sigpaturc,
Dot May 14, 2003 The__Righpendpet . DwaMayid oo
OJ1 CONSERVATION DIVISION
Aw»_zxzz%@, gV 4 oue_ZAYRLS
DISTRIBUTKON BY OCD
I P
AWYOF‘I'HISNIMW!BONmmmfmxmmﬁ,movumwmgw ] sam
um%m'g“m*ﬂ‘”m“%mwm% 1T 19 DELIVERED. :;‘a —
Transportx (2)
LINDA NELSON JUL 17 2003
GEOLOGHCAL / PETROLE
LEUM
TECHNICIAN

60 ‘d 02L687.5051 ‘ON K¥4 11 LOIMLSIQ o0 uv 67180 Q3M £002-1-AYN




5-19-03; 7:44 ;MARATHON OlL/HOBBS

;505 393 2432 # 7/ 07
8~14=03) 5:52 {MARATHON OIL/HOESS ;OUY O¥A ewve -
Thsdal State of New Mexico FormC-117 A
asnthmannlhu‘uucna1 Energy Minerals and Natmal Resources Rovised Murch 17, 1999
tmmmmuzm S LA smsc:plun
Cemstad Ol Cofisarvation Division Appicirien
lunlbm-mnntmuguusnm

1220 Squth St. Francis Dr.

|ms.ammma.mnsm Sants Fe, NM 87505 mmno_&_J}ZZ?

tmwmmmmmmmommwnmmmwmm
ma.__&mwm_m

Leass o Ractly ’m-—*w Locid m..o-c.mnw
OWERAJ10N1T)E?s:gsﬁﬂﬂﬂiir CJ O Rl X Teicat of Mises {rocatbons

wummmmmmwmwm"
Duve WosktobePurfticimnd ;. May )4, 2008
TANECQLEANING DATA  Tonk Number.

Valume

Volume Balow Losd Line

Sedasest O fiowe c]m ume

gmum;mbmm O oo [ setowy [ oo

Cudip o [] GeolinePas [] Goterlug Lives [] Sabt Water Disponst Systom XX Otper
[0 ipeBinc Becak Qi or Spim

*O0e (Bxphin).

YOLUMEAND DRSTINATION:  Belmare Vohoo 36 BSlc e it volumeof pood o ____——

Destiuadion (Name msd Loction af treating phat or dher facifity), Georpe Pagam 26 State Well No, {

26, T-18-&
T Burning %;TW ﬁlUuMoth O ox

CRXTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER CF THE FOLLOWING)
1 berchy cuntify it the information above is tras and complete w the beat of my knowledge 2o belief.

Tomsportee .ty Bnarmy
Owrmt,.. Marsthon Ol Cormany ..
— —y
Thio__Pushction Semendig
" Rix Sootrvior Date_Muy 14,2000
Dam_viay 14, 2003 b
OIL CONSERYATION DIVISION
wﬁuﬂﬂym e SP o Iffod)
DISTRIBUTIONBY OCD
GVAL OP SEDIMENT Off. OR ) Sen ke
L LANBIS TYDRDCANBONS, AND VAOST BE PR BSAat b7 TAK BOTYOMS, SADIENT OV O Fil
MISCHLEANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. Opasor
Daasporu {2)

LINDA NELSON

GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM JUL 1 7 2003
TECHNICIAN

- - e e e I
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5-14-03; 5:52 ;MARATHON OiL/HOBBS ;805 393 2432 # 7/ 7

Distriet I State of New Mexico E
orm C-117 A
DS o et D Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South Flrst, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
Distriet 111 Qil Conservation Division sate Distrh
4 A District Off,
1000 Rio Brszos Resd. Aztee, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. R o
1220 §. St. Prancis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner____._ Marathon Qi) Company Address_____ PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM_ 88240
Lease or Facility Name, Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___ULG. Sec. 7. T-17-S,R-35-E ___
U.L. - Scc. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ sediment it Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Optrator or Owner Representative authorizing wotk______ Marathon Oil Company

Date Work to be Performed May 14, 2003

TANK Tank Number, Volume,

Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sedimeat Oil from: [ Pt [] Celar [ Other

MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Botioms Fronx Pipclinc Station [ CrodeTesminal  [] Refinery [] Other

Catchings From: ~ [7] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [J salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

[J Pipetine Break Oit or Spit

*Other (Explain)__

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimatcd Volume 25 Bbls. Ficld test volumc of goodoil ________ . Bbls.

{Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_Devid Crockett 27 State No. 3

- UL M, Scc. 27, T-18-§, R-28-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT QIL BY: [ Buming [J Pit Disposal Use on Roads or firewalls | ] Other

(Explain)
Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the information above is true and complctc to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner___Marathon Ofl Company Transporter, Key Energy

By___Tony Hallum Address_____ 418 S Origes

Title___Production Supervisor. Signaturc

Dare_May 14, 2003 Title____Rig Supervigor Date_Mav 14,2003
Oll1, \/ DIVIS

Approved By, _ Title s f A Due_m

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR ~| Sunia Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS. AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR it
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TQ WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. al

Operator

Transpotter (2) |

LINDA NELSON

GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEU /
TECHNICIAN Mo L




Bt o

ll)észt;‘g [F " H , State of New Mexico Form C-117 A
525 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999

District 11

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to

District I11 Oil Conservation Division . Tyer

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office

District [V . : i

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. - 2990

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner, Marathon Qil Company Address PQ Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon QOil Company

Date Work to be Performed January 3, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume

Tank Type Volume Below Load Line__.__~ "
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA e

Sediment Oil from: [ Pt [J Cellar [ other

MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: | | Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [T] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume _____ 20 _ Bbls. Field test volume of goodoil _____ Bbls,
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well No. 4
UL G, Sec. 11, T-22-S, R-37-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buming [] Pit Disposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls ] Other
(Explain),
Location of Destruction,

Justification of Destruction,

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner____Marathon Oil Company Transporter. Key Energy

By Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes

Title___Production Supervisor Signature a -

Date__ January 3, 2003 Title Supervisor Date__Jan. 3, 2003

OIL CONSERVATION DIV N

Approved By 7% m ‘ //%AM/ Title Date ’JAN 06 2@@3

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS M MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e
Operator
Transporter (2)




15063938758 T-374 P.068/08 Job:-E?Z' 3

JAN-31-03 14:36  From:8152218

District 1 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A
52 M. preach Dr Hobbs, NM 88340 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
311 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 . .
Distriat 0il Conservatian Division A : "bng; mﬁx
1000 Ri?vanm Road, Azteo. NM 87410 1220 Souith St. Fransis Dr. pproprisis LIy ¥
Digtrict ‘ .
12205, St. Francis Dr. Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87503 PERMIT NO._// - 2 7

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OfL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYGROCARBONS AND Bi6POSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner_______ Marathon Oil Company _Addresse__ PO Box 2400 Hohbs, NM 88240
Lease orFaciliyNamo ______Sectiog 7 State ComNo, 1 Location__UL Q, Sec. 7, T-17-5.R-35-E

. . UL - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ Sediment Gif Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Opearwtor or Owner Representatve authortzing work . Merathan Ol Company
Date Work to be Performed________February 3, 2003

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Nymber. Volums,
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Ling
Sediraent Qil from: [J Pt [ Celr [] Other
!Tmuk Bounme mﬁum: ZIE] Pipcline Statios [ ] Crude Terminal [ Refinery [ oter EA
Cachivgs From:  [7] Gasoline Plant [T} GatheringLines [] Salt Water Disposal System X% ot o ?,;‘,- e e
[0  Pipeliue Break Qit oc Spib C% 5
*Orher (Explain) <
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume ___30______ Bhbis. Field teat volome of good oll ~~______~ . Bbls.
. (Nokregquived grior to Diviglon approval)
Destination (Namw: and Location of treating plant of other facility). ____ Bertha Bacber Well No. 17
ULE, -20-8, R-17-
DESTRUCTION D OIL BY: I Buming [J Pit Disposal Us on Roads or firewalls || Other
(Bxplain)
Lacation of Destruction,
lusdfication of Destruction_,

A : (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
| hereby certify that the information bove is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Ownper__Manathos Ol Company Tansporter____ Key Engray
By JTenxHalium Addm&_ﬁi—ﬁn’mﬁ
Tite___Lroductign Supervisar Signawre___[_ LU Clr {5/12/14/
Date__lanuancdl, 2003 Tl _ Spervigor Data_Jan.31.2003
MARIE PETERSON B 4
nee_GEOLQGIGAL / PETROIFUn owe SRAN 8 1 2003
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
ACOPY OF THIS MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT Ol Ok Sanm Fs
MISCELLANEDUS ROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK 80TTOMS, SERIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. Fils
Qperator
Teanspenier (2)

JAN-31-03 FRI 02:12 PM FROM: T0: PAGE 6



JAN-31-03 14:36 From:81522189 15053938758
District 1 State of New Mexico
o e B Hobk, MM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
%Ji: ::ngs,ﬁm, Artesia, NM 83210

e Qil Conservation Division
Amz'#m Roxd, Aziec, NM 87410 1220 South St Francis Dr.

1220 S, St. Fraosis Dr., Sanm Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87508

Operator or Owner_________ Marathon Ofl Company

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

T-974 P.05/06 Job=6T2

FormC-117 A

RBevised March 17, Y999

Sutemit S Copics to

Appropriate District Office
PERMIT NO._/ 7 —
TANK CLEANING, SEDIRENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOI!S HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

_Address______PD Rox 2490 Habbs, NM 88240
Legse or Facility Name Segtion 7 State Com No. 1 Lacatia

2. T~

UL -Sec. - Twp. - Rge.

-338-

Tunk Cleaning (1 sedimest Oil Removal XX Transpartation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Oparator or Ownér Representative suthorizing work . Marathop Oil Coyipeny

Date Wark to be Performed Febpary 3, 2003

TJANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume

Tank Type. : Volume Below Load Ling
YCELLANEOLS ROCARBO ATA
Sediment O3l from: [ et [ cer L] oOther
A
Tank Bolloms Froa: Pipcling Staion [ Crude Terminal  [[] Refinery [] Ower -
Cavhings From:  [7] Gesoline Planr [ Guthering Lincs [] Sult Waner Digposal System XX Qtber® 0w
[@R=2
[ Pipeline Break Oit or Spil 8%'\«_‘_‘ =

“Other (Explain), e <

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimaied Volume __ 30 Bbls.  Ficld test volume of good oil Bbls”

Destination (N aad Location of treating plant or other facility)_____Log Worthan Well No. 14

(Not required prioe to Divisian &pproval)

DESTRUCTION OF SEPIMENTOL BT, [T Bumimr T bt Deosst T Ve Rowts o frewals 1 Gr
(Bxplain),
Locathon of Destruciion,
Jusificadon of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Ouuer___Mamthon Oil Compagy Transpontes._Key Energy

By, __TenxHallup Amw "
Tide _Prodpctign Supervisgr Sigaal € ZQAM/Z/ /

Date_ January 31,2003 Tille____Swpervisor

N AT DIV

MARIE PETERSON

Approved By 140 ~1PFprszee v GEQLOGICAL / PETROLEUM JAN3 12003

Date,_Jan 31,2003

TECHNICIAN

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BB ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR

MISCELLANEQUS HYDRQCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED,

JAN-31-03 FRI 02:11 PM FROM: T0:

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

Santa Fo

File

Operator

Transporsr (2)

PAGE 5

-



JAN-31-03 14:36  From:8152218 15053834758 T-974 P.04/06 Jobh=6T2

Disricu ! v State of New Mexico FarmC-117 A

1625 N, Breach Dr. Hobbs, NM 55240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revise March 17, 1999

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 , .

Oisgrict 1l Oil Conservation Division A S"b“;: 5 Copc;g ot

Diswrict ’ I S

1220 5, St. Faacs Dr., Saata Fe, NM 67505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. H -2.5 LPS
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT QL REMQVAL, TRANGPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERNIT

Opecaior or Owner_ Mapathon Oli Company _Address PO Box 2490 Hobbe NM 88240

Lease or Facility Name_____ _ Section 7 State ComNg, 1 _Jocstion UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-8, B-35-E

L . Uds, » Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cloantng [ Sedimeit Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Beprosontative authorizing work _ Mammon O Company

Date Work 1o be Performed, Eehrugry 3, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA  Tank Number Voluma___
Tank Type, Volume Below Load Ling
5 R LLA US OCA DATA
Sediment O} from: (7 e [ cor 01 other
Tank Bovoats Frony: Pipcline Staion [} Crude Temminal [ Refinery [ Othere
ings From: Gasalige Pl Gathering Li Salt Waler Disposa) 8 XX Other* AN
Cawchings ad ePlanr [] Gathering Liges [] ater Disposal System o AP
[ Pipeline Break Oif or Spilt o"é (\ : .
“Othee (Bxplain) DG o2
\\ O
VO D ATION: Estimatod Volume 30 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil\'*\' - __Bbls; -
(Nt veguired prior wo Division Wﬂly'
Destination (Nage and Location of weating plant or other fasility) Loy Worhan Wall No. 12 S~
Ubﬂbm.wzﬁ.&ﬂi
OF 8 BY: [J Buming [ Pit Disposal Use on Roads or firewalls [} Other
(Explain)
Locgtian of Destruction,
Jusification of Desmuyction_

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby centify thar the information above is trae and complete 1o the best of my knowledge and belief,

Owncr___Marathog Chit Campany, Transporeer._____ Koy Enctay
By TonyHallum A i .
Title.___Produgtion Suservicor Signatore. : 2. /
Date___Japuary 31,2003 Title ___ Swperyiear.. . Date_lan 31,2003
OIL CONSERV. D N
. MARIE PETERSON ]
AN
Approved By ﬁm h J ZIM{W ﬁ&_ﬂﬂmwgggg&%_ l)a(z‘J A N 3 1 zum
TEGHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS ORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Re
MISCELLANBOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARRONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. Rl
Operutor
Transpanes (2)

JAN-31-03 FRT 02:11 PM FROMN: T0: PAGE 4



JAN=31-03 14:35  From:8152218 15053939758 , _T_-?M_.FLUS/DE Jub:E'(Zw 5

?négi;t )Fm or NM 852 State of New Mexico Parm C-117 A
Disgrict I o ot " et Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South Firsi, Anesia. NM 88210 . .
Digmrict I} Oil Consarvation Division Subamit 5 Copics
1000 m?‘}am Road, Aztec, NM 87416 1230 South St Francl :Df Appropristz District Offics
Districe )

1220 $. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87508 Santa Fe, NM §7505 PERMIT NO. bf - 2‘5,._ 6 o4
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OiL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner____ Margthon Ofl Company _Address PO Bax 2490 Hohbs NM 88240

Lease or Facility Name_____SectiQa 7 Staie ComNo 1 __Locaion UL G. Sec. 7, T-17-S, RAS-E

UL, - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ Sediment Qil Resnoval XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representastve authorizing work . Marathon Of| Campany

Date Wark tabe Performed__ Febryary 3, 2003
TAN EA DA Tank Nurmnber, Volume__

Tank Type, Volure Below Laad Line
SEDIM IL OR MI LA REBO TA

Sediment Oll from: O pv [Jcar O owe

s ' 7
Tank Bommsums- g,;h Pipeline Sution [ ] Crude Tonminal [} Refinery [ o £ 5y

[ R=2
Quvhings From: [} Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [T Sak Wates Disposal Sysiem X% Ohe* 2%
[ Pipelice Break Oif o Spits ‘

*Owmer (Baplain) % -

VOLUM A : Estimaled Volume ___30 ______Bbis. Field test volume of goodoil _________ Bbls.
. (Not equired pricr 1o Divialao spgraval)
Destination (Narne and Lacaden of oadng plant or oer faciliey) . Lou Worghan Well No. 10

_ 2y 32-E
ESTRUCT F E BY: 0 Buming | iP(t Disposal EI Use on Roads of firewalls  [_) Other

(Explgin)
Location of Destruction,

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION; (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
[ hereby certify that the information above is true and complate to the beat of my knowledge and belief.

Owner__Marathog O]t Company, Transposter—. Ke Energy
Ny TonyImilum Addsess N ,
Tirk, i Signamyre. c ™ 4//
Oate___Jangary 31,2003 Tide, SupEvisor Date_Jon. 312003
MARIE PETERSON JAN 312003
Date___~
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY QCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING. REMOVAL OF 88DIMENT OIL OR Swoka Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERSD, File
Qpemtor
Teansparter (2)

JAN-31-0% FRI 02:11 PM FROM: T0: PAGE 3



JAN-31-03 14:35  From:B152218 16053839758 L _1:-'9'@ .f;ﬂz JOI?,-”E,

~

District ] Swte of New Mexico. Form C-117 A
1525 N. French Br. Hobi, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Naturdl Resources Revited March 17, 1999
&1) South Firsl, Artesiz, NM 88210 i
District 11 : ation Bivi Submit § Caples to
1000 Rio Brazus Read, Azicc, NM §7410 O Sonservalion Division Apprcpriuie Distict Office
District IV ) i &y 3
1220 8. St. Frabcis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. H ~1.560
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOLS HYDHOCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner______Magathon Qil Compsny _Addwss___ POBox2400 Hobhs, NM 88240
Lease or Facifity Name______Section 7 Sizte Com No.1 Locwion _ULG,Sec. LTAT-SRAGE

UL - Sec. » Twp. - Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning 1 sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Represeniaiive aurthosizing w aratho!
Date Work to be Performed________Februzry 3, 2003
TANK CLEANING DATA Ttk Number, Volume

ank Type. Volume Below Load Line,

Tank Bottoms From: Pipctine Stion [ ] CrudeTermipat ] Retinery oz
- S
Cuichiogs From: [ ] Gasoliue Plant [ Gathering Lines [ Salt Waice Disposal System gL L .
=T
] Pipeline Break Gil or Spil O = ,
*Qrher (Bxplain), \:’;f;. = /
YQLUME AND DESTINATION; Estimated Volume ___ 3D Bbls, Fleldtost valume of goodoil __________Bbls.
] (Not requlred prior to Division approval)
Destination (Nasme and Locatica of treating plant or other facility)__ Loy Worthan WellNo 5
D VCTION O IL BY: (] Buming [J Pit Disposal Useon Roads or firowalls || Other
(Bxplaio)
Location of Destruction,
Justificanios of Destriction__
g@ﬂmﬂmm_ (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby certify that the infarmation abave is true and complete 10 the best of my knowledge and belief.
Owaer__Mangthan Oil Compgny Transpestas, KeyEncrgy

By Teuy Hattum____ Addsess_ dejf‘, Grimes \\ L
i i i Signare, L, Le. é{“ 4[
Titleeee . Sypavisor Date__Jan. 31,2003

MARIE PETERSON JAN 31 2003

Tie. GEOL Date
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT QIL OR Saaw Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BROTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. File
Operater
Transponar (2)

JAN-31-03 FRI 02:11 PM FROM: TO: PAGE 2



District I ‘ State of New Mexico .

Form C-117 A
25 M, French D, Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District III Qil Conservation Division . e
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV ’ ’ AZ y
1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.__/f —A 54/6
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner. Marathon Oil Company Address, PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. | Location___ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S. R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning ] Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Qil Company

Date Work to be Performed December 17, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA / :
Sediment Oil from: [ et [J cettar ] oOther )
MISCELLANEOUS OIL <

Tank Bottoms From: | | Pipeline Station [:I Crude Terminal E] Refinery Other* (%
Catchings From: ~ [T] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System : " offse % »

D Pipeline Break Qil or Spill

*QOther (Explain) Lo 2
VYOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume ____ 40 __ Bbls. Field test volume of goodoil _________ Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well No. 21
UL B, Sec. 11, T-22-S. R-37-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ Buming [ Pit Disposal ] Use on Roads or firewalls [ ] Other
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

Owner___Marathon Qil Company Transporter. Key Energy
By___ Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes ya)
Title___Production Supervisor Signature ()ﬂb\/‘ C L W
Date___December 16, 2002 Title Supervisor Date__Dec. 16, 2002
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
, MARIE PETERSON DEC 192002
Approved By Title GEOLOG,CALEETROLFUM Date
TE C HNI Q ‘AN\ DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMEI:IT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR File
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I . State of New Mexico ‘
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District Iii Oil Conservation Division - te Distri
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV ’ '
1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. A/ -4 "{4/@7
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner, Marathon Qil Company Address, PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM_ 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company.

Date Work to be Performed December 17, 2002

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume,

Tank Type, Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Ol from: [] pit [] Cetar [ Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: | | Pipeline Station E] Crude Terminal D Refinery
Catchings From:  [] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System

] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Qther (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well No. 12
ULH, Sec. 11, T-22-S. R-37-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buming [ PitDisposal [ Use on Roads or firewalls  [] Other
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

Owner___Marathon Oil Company Transporter, Key Energy
By. Tony Hallum Address, 418 S. Grimes
Title___Production Supervisor Signature éﬂ/bt(’/@/ M/
Date__December 16, 2002 Title Supervisor Date__Dec. 16, 2002
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION MARIE PETERSON DEC
Approved By MCL y /,Zﬁ/fAM/ Title GEOLOGIGAL / PETROLEUM Date 19 2002
TEC HNIC lAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS F MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. File

Operator

Transporter (2)




District I ‘ State of New Mexico .

Form C-117 A
125 X, French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copics to
District Il Qil Conservation Division . -
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV i '
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. /4[ 45386

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Qwner Marathon Qil Company Address, PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED: ’
Tank Cleaning O Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed November 19, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Qil from: [0 pt [ Cellar O other
MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: | I Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [T] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain) AUV
I\ 3
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 30 Bbls. Field tesy/yol volume of good oil =7 \:’ \ Bbls.
/ o~ (Not qm;é’d }nor to Division'approval)
bl v 3
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Warn State A/IC2 Well No 24 <( 2 A <@
\\ W e i K
UL M. Sec. 6, T-18-S, R-35-E%" 0/»% Q? L /
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Buming [ PitDisposal L[] Use oﬁ%ﬂs or firewalls  [] Other
N :
. &
(Explain) S
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

Title___Production Supervisor Signature 6‘1/14 CR 4{‘1,1/1///)

Date___November 18, 2002 Title Supervisor Date__Nov. 18, 2002

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MARIE PETERSON

Tue_ GEOLOGICAL / PETROLELny  pwe INOV & 2 2002

TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR File

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.
Operator

Transporter (2)




District I . State of New Mexico ‘

Form C-117 A
11)?3;2"‘;”““ Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies o
District It Oil Conservation Division o
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV . '
1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. f/ A9 385
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner, Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location__ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [0 Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed November 19, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type, Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL, OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: O rpit [J cetar [ other
MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: l I Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [_] Gathering Lines [ ] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

] Pipeline Break Oil or Spiil

*Qther (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 30 Bbls. Field test volume of goodoil_______ __ Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
- . . - V617187
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Warn State A/C 2 Well No. 18'\!;‘ N /vb
n e
ULK, Sec. 6, T-18-5, R-35-En,> et
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ Buming [] Pit Disposal L] Ugeton Road/;)orwans ,\Other
e e— T~ ! S
(Explain), i S (C/‘ 2”7@
\r’)’ ’%év" .’2{3 ~ o /
Location of Destruction c,: 0% 4G LD e
[ Br)
Justification of Destruction \ \\" S/

RS e
CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) \&\ el
1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner__Marathon Oil Company Transporter. Key Energy

By Tony Hallum Address, 418 S Grimes

Title___Production Supervisor Signature ;

Date__ November 18, 2002 Title Supervisor Date__Nov, 18, 2002
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION AREE PETERSO N

£y
Approved By Title ﬂFOl%GlCAL/ PETROLEUM Date NOV 2 2 EU‘M
TECHNK}\AN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

A COPY OF THIS MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe

MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. File

Operator
Transporter (2)




District 1 ‘ State of New Mexico .

FormC-117 A
g:;l;' ;'e“ch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 . Submit 5 Copies to
District Il Oil Conservation Division ate Distri
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office

District IV j y j
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. ZZ A535 ﬁ

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OlL. REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner. Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning (3 Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon QOil Company
Date Work to be Performed, November 19, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [ pie [] Cellar [ other
MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery

Catchings From: Gasoline Plant Gathering Lines Salt Water Disposal System
ing Y

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: ~ Estimated Volume 40 Bbls. Field test V&T;me ofiglgﬁ?ij"é}
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Bertha Barber Well No. 16
UL K, Sec. §, T-20-S, R-37-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [0 Buming [ PitDisposal ] Use on Roads or firewalls ] Other
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

By____Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes

Title___Production Supervisor ' Signature ﬁ/l .2/ ﬁf,{f,. 77//
Date___November 18, 2002 Title Supervisor Date_ Nov. 18, 2002

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MARIE PETERSON NOV 22 2002

Tite_ GEOLOGICAL / PETROL FUM

TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. 1e
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I . ‘ State of New Mexico .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

Distict I Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District I1I 0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr APP‘7""‘° District Ofﬁce
District IV . ‘

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. 2L S 3 1/

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner. Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name___ Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location___UL F, Sec. 17, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning D Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company

Date Work to be Performed November 7, 2002

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume

Tank Type Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Oil from: [J pit [J cettar [] Other
MISCELLLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station  [_] Crude Terminal [ Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [T] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System
[ Ppipeline Break Oil or Spiit

*Other (Explain)

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well No. 12

ULH, Sec.11,T-22-S,R-37-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Burning [ Pit Disposal ] Use on Roads or firewalls  [_] Other

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

By Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes < A

Title___Production Supervisor Signature

Date___November 7, 2002 Title. Rig Supervisor Date_November 7, 2002
OIL CONSERVATION DIVI

MARIE PETERSON NOV 12 2

Tie_GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM Date

Approved By
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS\HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. ©
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I ‘ State of New Mexico '

Form C-117 A
gf;glf”‘mh Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District II1 Oil Conservation Division ot Dictr
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV . ' '
1220 . St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. ASZAA

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
Date Work to be Performed October 31, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume,
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line m}\
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA W '
Sediment Oil from: [0 et [] Cellar ] other
&9
MISCELLANEQUS OIL g \‘“\\/ i.‘"
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal I:] Refinery T\\. 4?
Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System Q:/

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*QOther (Explain)

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 50 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) George Pagan 26 State No. 2

UL A, Sec. 26, T-18-S, R-28-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ Buming [] Pit Disposal ] Use on Roads or firewalls [ other

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

Owner___ Marathon Oil Company Transporter. Key Energy
By___ Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes /)
p Bas
Title___ Production Supervisor Signature = (e
Date October 30, 2002 Title___Rig Supervisor Date_Qctober 30, 2002
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION MARIE PETEKOSU G

Approved By

ETROLEUM
Tite_GEO LOGT‘CE GAlL! P/HPGI AN Date_N_Oy_MZDﬂZ

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS M MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. re
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I . State of New Mexico ‘

FormC-117 A
gfgi?t' I‘;"’“ch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District Il Oil Conservation Division o
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV : : 79/ 953 /
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner, Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [J Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company

Date Work to be Performed, October 31, 2002

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume

Tank Type Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [ pit [J Cetlar [J Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: I I Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System
] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)

YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 50 Bbis. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility), David Crockett 27 State No. 3

UL M, Sec. 27, T-18-S, R-28-E
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Burning O Pit Disposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls ] other

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

Owner___Marathon Oil Company Transporter. Key Energy

By. Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes <

Title___Production Supervisor Signature 7 MJ/

Date. October 30, 2002 Title Rig Supervisor Date_Qctober 30, 2002

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION MARIE PETEricut

. ROLEUM
Approved By Title GEOLOG‘CA: L‘ ”/”PGE‘ QTN DateN O

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOQUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR il
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e
Operator
Transporter (2)




— . e

-801 P.01/01 Job-438
0CT-11-02 12:34 From:8152218 15053939758 ‘Wv T80 P o438
Dismrict } State of New Mexico Form C-117 A
1625 . Froach D Hobb, N 85240 Energy Minerals and Natura! Resonrces Revised March 17, 1999
211 South Fisss, Artesin, NM 84210 , ,
Diswict 11 Oil Conservatioi Division Approp S i
000 Rio Brazos Read, Aztts, NM 7410 1220 South St. Prancis Dr.
Disgicx -
1220 5. St. Prmacis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87509 Saata Fe, NM 87503 PERMIT NO. H 2’5 2 7_3
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT Oll. REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEDUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Opcratoror Qwner_ . Mamthon Olf Company MML__WMQDWEQ
Lease or Facility Name___Marathon Section 17 State Cam No. 2 Location_ ULF. Sec. 12, T-17-S.R3E

U.L. - Scc. —Twp. v R”.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning |1 Sediment Oil Removal XX Transpartation of Miscallaneous Hydrocarbans

Operator or Owner Represemative authorizing work_ . Marathon Oil Company

Dae Work to be Performed_________ Ogigher 14,2002

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Linc
Sediment Oil from: O e [ catr [J otoer
I [4)
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Stafion [ ] CrudoTorminat  [] Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [7] Gsosoline Plant [} Gathering Linos (] Salt Waler Dicposa! System
[ ripciine Break Citor Spitt

YOLUNE AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 3. Bbis Ficld test volume of good oil -~ ZBbls.
(Not required priar to Division upproval)
Destination (Name and Locaticn of treating plant or other factliy) . Bortha Barher Woll Np 17
1] Sex. S S. Ra37-
ESTRUC OF SED! : Buming [_] Pit Disposal Use on Roads or firewalls L] Other
(Explain)
Lacatioa of Dectrustion
Justfication of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby certify that the information above is trus and complctc to Wie best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner Merathen Off Company Transparter______ Kov Bnergy
By__ Tony Hpitum, Address i P
Date_ Qataber 11,2002 Title RigSupeovisor Date_Qotober 11,2002
MARIE PETERSON QEI 1 1 200
Date 2
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR { Senm Re
MISCELLANEOUS OCARBONS, AND MUST BE FRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR P
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.
Opcrator
Teansporier (2)

OCT-11~02 FRI 12:34 PM FROM: TO: PAGE 2



0CT-04-02 FRI 01:12 PM FAX:

PAGE 5
10~ 4-02; 9:39 ;MARATHON o‘osas 0L Hobbs ‘ 393 2432 # 5/ 5
?‘6;';: ecnch De. Hot State of New Mexico FormC-117A
fin? M. Feonch De. Hebbs, NM 86240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 Sonth First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies w
District 111 il i ivi St 2 =op
- Ol Cxerea D .
.. c( rv i X a ]
1220 8, St. Francis Dr., Sanma Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87305 PERMIT NO._/ 7~ SMD
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OfL. REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF NISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator ot Owner_____ . Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobhs, NM_£#240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 Ssate ComNo. + , Location___ UL G -17-S.R-35-E
UL, - Scc. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ scdiment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Reptesentative authorizing work______ Marathon Q) Company.
Daie Work to be Performed Ogtober 7, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEDUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Scdimeat O3} from: [ eie [Joster 3 omer
MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tack Bottoms Brom; ] Piplinc Swtion [ ] CrodeTermiodl  [] Refinery O owae
Catshings From: [} Gasolinc Plant [ GatheringLines [7] Salt Water Disposal Systom XX Otha
] Fipeline Break Oil or Spill
“Qther (Bxpiain) —
VOLUME AND DESTINA TION: Estimated Volume _____ 50 ___Bbls. Field test volums of goodoil _ . Bbls.
(Not required prioe to Division apgroval

Destination {Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_________Edward Mitshogson 4 §tatc No. |

ULK, Soc, 4, T-13.S_ R-28-8
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buning L PitDisposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls L) Other

(Explain), e T
. . PGk AR
Location of Desty . PN &
/

Justfication of Destucti S 4
CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) {’ ™ L
Lhereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. W £ (e n

. Ve Kopnt QU

Owner__Marathon Qil Company Transpornigr Key Enersy... \ o _90hs ,

R

By, __Touy H3llum . . Address, 418 5. Grimes A o

~ on Soesssor bosit)

Tile_Prpduction Supervisor Signature £ R

Date...__Qclober 4, 2002
QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Title i Lvi Date,_October 4, 2002__

_ MARIE PETERSON
Approved By, %m@m/ 1t GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM .. OGLMEUDZ

TECHNICIAN

DISTRIBYTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Sanw Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR -
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT 1$ DELIVERED. File
Operator
Transporter (2)

0CT-04-02 FRI 10:44 AM FROM: T0: PAGE 5



0CT-04-02 FRI 01:11 PM FAX: PAGE 4
10~ 4~02; 9:38 ;MARATHON O‘OBBS OCD Hobbs 393 2432 # 4/ B
Digeeict 1 State of New Mexico FormC-117 A
1223 M reach Dr., Hobbs, NM 85240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 Scuth First, Angsia, NM 88210 i
Digerict 1 Oil Conservation Division Suoms 3 Fqcl,:l o
1000 Rio Bruzos Roud. Azioc, NM §7410 1220 South St. Fratcis Dr AppeogJaie Dt Offce
ismict IV - . ;
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.. Souta Fe, NM §7505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. -
TANK CLEANING, SEDVMENT OIL. HEMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYOROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner, Mazathon Oi} Company Addrcss, PO Box 2490 _Hobbs, NM_88240
Lease or Racility Name _Section 7 State Com No. | . . Locstion__. UL G, Sec. 7, T-17.S. R-35-E
U.L = Sco. - Twp, « Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning (] Scdiment Oil Removal XX Teansportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work, Marathon Ol Compeny.
Date Work to be Performed Ociober 7, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBQON DATA
Sediment il fronx: O » [Jceter [ one
MISCELLANEOUS O1i,
Tank Bottorms From: l ] Pipetine Station [} Crude Terminal O wrofivay [] oder*
Cavchings From: [} Gasoline Plant [] Gatheriog Lincs "] Salr Water Disposal System XX Other™
[] Pipeline Break Qil or Spill
*Other (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION; Estimated Volume S0 Bblse Ficld test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Divisicn spproval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_____ . David Crocletz 27 State No. |
ULK, $ee. 27, T-18.S, R-28-8
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT DIL BY: ) Buming [} PitDisposal [ Use on Ronds or firewalls L] Other
' (Explain) S
o BRE A Y
Location of Destruction /j'\fj‘ N
4
Jugtification of Destruction_ :/;3\ < ';\
- \ i e
CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) o fo Fﬁﬁ 7 2.7"" ‘;\
[ hercby certify that the information above is tuc and complete 1o the best of my kaowledge and belict. L &0 &) £ N )
Owagr___Marathon 0l Company Transportcr_____ KevEnersy AL Gi%z; “ .
) o/
By__... Tony Haltur 4 , Address M8 Grimes . 57N /) .
Titke..._ Produglion Superviser signme__[) 470 10 M
Date___Qcfoher 4, 2002 Titke___ Rig Supsrviser Date_October 4,2002__

’ 2 01 0GICAL ] PETROLEUM 0CT 04 2002
Approved By, A4 . mh’""‘@‘—'—rﬁCHN'\GM—‘—“" Dae_ .
' DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

A COPY OF THIS RORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING. REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANBOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL QR i
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT 1S DELIVERED, ¢

Operatar

Transponter (2)

0CT-04-02 FRI 10:44 AM FROM: T0: PAGE 4



FAX: PAGE 3
OCT 04 02_ FAR 0201 SlilSQPM;MARATHON 0‘0885 OCD Hobbs ‘ 383 2432 # 3/ 5

Fisl.rict lF State of Now Mexico Form C-117 A
D ) eneh D Hiobbs, NM 8240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 .

Disurict 10 Oil Conscrvation Division Appr rsi:ms;?é?ﬂ:
1000 Rig Brazes Road, Aziec, NM 87410 1220 South St Fraricis Dr. o

Districs [V o
1220 S, 5c. Feonchs Dr, Satta Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NOM?

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DiSPOSAL PERMIT

Operator oF Owner_______Marathon Oil Corupany Address PO B0x 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No 1 Location___LIL G, Scc 7, T-17-8, R-35.E
UL - 5¢o. - Twp. - Rge,
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [0 Sediment 0l Removat XX Transportation of Miscellancous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work________Mgrathon Oil Company

Date Work to be Performed October 7, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number. Volume

Tank Type, Volume Below Load Line,
SEDIMENT O} OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sedirment Ol from: [J & [] Celar [ ote

MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Taek Bottoms Prom: [] ripclioeSwtion [] OnuteTemminet (7] Refimery [] ot

Caxchings From: [T} Gasofine Plam  [7] Qatheriug Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*
[T Pipeliae Break Oil or Spill

*Orher (Explain),

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: ~ Bstimated Volume 50 Bbls.  Field test volume of good ofl Bos.
' (Not roquirgd prior to Division approval)

Destination (Nams and Locaticn of treating plant or otber facility) .. ... fomes Buchanan 33 State No, |

UL L Sec. 33, T-18:5, R-26-R
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: Ul Buming L] PitDisposal | ] Use oo Roadsor firewalls [ ] Other

(Bxplain) . T
RS A
Leeation of Destruotion_ 4 ” y. %
7
Iustification of Desteuctia ' /5 & «';\
5 Uﬁ 04, *?3"‘
CERTIRICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY FITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) gg r Qi Y
1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete 1o the best of my knowledge and belicf, ol < C [ / [/5 P e
Lo h' ¢ Lj o "
Owner___Marathon Qul Company Transporter__.___Kev Enaroy }'23 {,Li‘g 05 »
O, —
— Tony Hallum. Addrese 4 S \“.,'.‘-. £ 4

Title___Production Supcrvisor Signnture,
Date___Qojober 4. 2002 Title__RimSupsrvizor .
IL CONSERVATION D]V]SION
OIL.CORS MARIE PETERSON

. ceoroaicaL/peTRoLeum 0BT 04 2002
——"TECANICIAN

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL QR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEGUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OfL OR -
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. File
. Operator
Tuansporter ()

0CT-04~02 FRI 10:44 AM FRON: TC: PAGE 3



—0A- : FAX: PAGE 2
OLT-08 1002— E%nglé“ssPM;MARATHQN o.osss oCD Hobbs ‘ 393 2432 # 2/ S

Distriet ] " State of New Mexico Form C-117 A
Loz M. frech Dr Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resonrces Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Anesiz, NM 98210 ‘ _ . .
Distactm ' Qil Conservation Division Appro; s-::"@:;,%ﬁz
1000 Rig Brasos Rood, Aztec. NM 37410 1220 South St. Francis Dr ”7"
Disenint ! ; )
1220 §. St Fuancis Dr., Santa Pe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. 4{ 45357
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner,__ Macaihon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240 -
Lease or Facility Name, ., Marathon Section, 17 State Cam No 2, _Lacatio ULF, Sec. 17, T.17-§_R-35
UL - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED: » i
Tank Cleaning [1 sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellancous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work . Morathoo Qil Compugy,
Date Work to be Pecformed, Qgtober 4, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type. Valume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OI1. OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCAREON DATA
Sediment O}l from: 3 p [ cetr [ oOmer
ISCELLLANEOUS OIi,
Tenk Boteoms Feor: Pipclino Station [ CrudeTermival [ ] Refinery ] ower
Camhiogs rom:  [] Gasoline Plaot [ Qathering Lines [7] Salt Water Disposa) System XX Other*
n Pipcline Broak Oil or Spill
“Other (Explaia),
VOLUME AND DESTINATION:  Esumeicd Volumc 40 Bbls.  Field testvolume 0fgoodoil__________Bbls.

Not required peior W Division approval)
Destination {Name and Location of treativg plynt or other facility)____ Loy Worthan WellNo. 12

UL H, Scc. 1), 72228, R-37-B

PESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buming L) PitDisposal ] UseonRoadsor firewalls [} Other

{Explxin), I
RIS A
Location of Destruction,
‘ V4
Justificatiou of Destruction_ -
”; fir e
CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) s
T hereby certify that the information above is truc and complete to the best of my knowledge and delicf. i o
Owner,__Marathan ©i1 ComDany._ .. Transporter. Key Banerey ~~ >
By__.. Tony Hallum Addrexs ES. Grimpes N
Title__Production Supervisor Signature ?/:LLL&/‘ L W //
Date__Qcloher 4, 2002 Title i isor Datc_October 4, 2007

OIL CONSERVATION PIWS[ON MARIE PETERSON

Lo Wso i e GEOLOGICAL/PETROLEVM (BT § 4 2002

Approved By, NP E——
TECHNILIRN
: DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST RE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OLL OR Samia Re
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROGARBONS, AND MUST RE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS. SEDIMENT OIL OR :
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT iS DELIVERED, File
Operatoe
Trgngporwr (2)

0CT-04-07 FRT 10:44 AM FROM: T0: PAGE 2



District 1 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

1525 M. French Dr, Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copics to
District III Oil Conservation Division s

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV : ’ <

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. Z/ 'ﬂ? Jys5

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name____Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location___ ULF, Sec. 17, T-17-S, R-35-E

U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

Tank Cleaning (O Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon QOil Company
Date Work to be Performed January 9, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOQUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Qil from: D Pit D Cellar D Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [ | Gathering Lines [ ] Salt Water Disposal System

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

(Z 2
*Other (Explain) g2
' Z ‘
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 50 Bbls. Field test voluﬁgqu good il (‘é) Bbls.

NN g:rcquired prior to Division approval)

NN

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) McGrail State Well No. 7

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

Title____Production Supervisor Signature

Date___January 9, 2002 Title Rig Supervis Date__January 9, 2002
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ™
) MARIE PETERSOONL o AN 14 2002
Approved By Title GEO LOGI CAL / EE:[ .B Date
TECHNIVIAN
DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY QF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR

MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. File

Operator

Transporter (2)




District1 State of New Mexico 117 A
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-1

Dismict 1T Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Aftesia, NM §8210 . .
District I Oil Conservation Division Aopropriats Disuies D
1000 Rio Brazos Roud, Astee, NM 87410 1220 Souith St. Francis Dr.
District .
1220 §. St Fancis Dr., Sauta Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe. NM 87505 PERMIT NO. /7 400 /
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner___________ Marathon Oil Company Address, PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name, Section 7 State Com No. | _Location__ UL G, Sec 7. T-17-8,R-35:-E______
. U.L. - See. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ sediment Oit Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Qwner Répnesentaxive authorizing work, Marathon Oil Company
Datc Work tobe Performed____ Qctober 15, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, , Yolume.
Tank Type. Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL. OR MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sedimeat Ol from: ] pie [ cetir [J omer
MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: [} ripetine Stadon ] CrudeTerminal  [] Refinery [J Oter
Catchings From: ~ [7] Gasoline Plant {T] Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*
(] pipeline Break Oil o Spill
*QOther (Explain),
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume _____90 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)_____J.L. Muncy Well No. 2,4, 1)

(3o bbir Dor_i>e28 )
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ Buming Pit Disposal L] UseonRoadsor firewalls  [] Other

(Explain).

Location of Destruction

Justifieation of Destruction__

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby certify that the information sbove is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner___Masathon Ol Company Transporter_____Key Enetey
By, Toay Hallum . Addx 418 §, Grim
Title__Production Sunetvisor Signature, f{? 4(_%(1 So-rY 0]
Date__Qctober, 15, 2001 Tide_ Rix Sypervisor Datc_Qgtober 15,2001
. g
Tite. GEO L%%?(‘:E\f ETPEEF}%%NLEUM e OCT 15 2004
"TECHNICIAN DR TRIBUTION BV OCh
MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SERIMENT QIL OR 7 | sana Fe
AN DR A e AT P 10 1 sy .
or
. ‘ o'ni;:(portcr @




District 1 State of New Mexico
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

Distict I Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999

g:slt:::‘;h" Fs Areis, RME2I0 Oil Conservation Division Submit 5 Copies to

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Appjopriste Disrct Offce

12305, 1. Francs Dr, Sana Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NOJ/ Y OD/
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner, Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM_88240

Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. | Location___UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E

U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

Tank Cleaning [0 sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed, October 15, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Oil from: [] pit [J Cellar [ Other
MISCELLANEQOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: | | Pipeline Station E] Crude Terminal D Refinery [:] Other*

Catchings From: [] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [ ] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

[ Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 90 Bbls. Field test volume of goodoil _________Bbls.
’ (Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) J..L. Muncy Well No. 2. 4, 11
(30 hbln Dor. i 000 )
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: 0 Burning [j Pit Disposal [J Use on Roads or firewalls ] other
(Explain)
Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
[ hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner___Marathon Oi}l Company Transporter. Key Energy

By Tony Hallum Address —— 418 S. Grimes

Title___Production Supervisor Signature 7({ %"\ iz hid Y- O/
Date___Qctober, 15, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date_October 15, 2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
EY SR MARIE PETERSON

Title GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM Date 0CT 15 2001

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
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I State of New Mexico

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

Distriot II Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Conies t

District 111 Qil Conservation Division ubmiit > Lopies 1o
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV ’ ’

1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. éz’ 75 ﬁ [

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
Tank Cleaning [] Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed August 20, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: ] pit [:l Cellar [ ] Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
Catchings From:  [] Gasoline Plant - [ ] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

(] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Qther (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 35 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) George Pagan 26 State No, 1
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Bumning [ Pit Disposal [L] Use on Roads or firewalls L] Other
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

Owner___ Marathon Oil Company _» Transporter Key Energy

By Tony Hallum 2 Address 418 S. Grimes N

Title_ Production Supervisor Signature

Date__August 17, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date_August 17, 2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved By Titleé if&‘ - 23& . 2 M . _ Date AUG 2 9 mﬂ
DISTR/IBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. tle
Operator
Transporter (2)




JUL 31 ’@1 8B:41 FR ANADARKGC EUNICE S05 394 3248 TO MIDLAND P.@2

Distict 1 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

5 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM $8240 . orm -
1623 N prench Dr. Hobbs Energy Minerals and Natural Resourccs Revised March 17, 1999
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Conies o
District I : . s ubmit 5 Copies
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Agtee, NM 87410 Oll Conservatlon D lV.lSIOH Appropriate Distict Office
Digtrict 1V 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 8. St Prancis Dr.. Santa Fe, NM #7505 Santa Fe NM 87505 PERMIT NO.

?

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operatar or oWLM_A&K_o_&m,C’_ﬁ&__ e POBOX 1923 FuniCENN £823]
Lease or Facility Name ézzﬂ £LLD ZZ ﬁZZZ@y Location C~ 9 /8s R/ F
U.L - Scc. - Twp. - Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
O Tank Cleaning O Sediment Oil Removal I® ‘Iranspartation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operatar or Owner Representative authorizing work Zﬂt?/?/\/ LIk REL

Date Work to be Performed 7-23-0/
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume

Tank 'ype Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Ol from: Ort O Cllar O Other

MISCELLANEQUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: O vriplincStation [0 Crude Terminat O Refinery O Other*

Cawchings From: [ Gasoline Plant [0 Guthering Lines [ Salt Water Disposal System [B/Othcr‘

O Plpchne Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Fxplain), CAZCW/A/M . OCRULE oil. fZ'Z:ZauAMA

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Fstimated Volume __ &5 Bbls.  Field test volume of good oil

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and [.ocation of treating plant or other ﬁcility)_&]j JZ Eéﬁé r 74 2t 5 z‘ ?

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Bumng OJ F;l:tDisvposal [J Uscon Roads or fuewalls [] Other

(Explain),

Location of Destructlon

Jusuification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITBER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the information above is ruc and complete to the best of my kmowledge and belief

Owner__ - N Tmnxpcnw_M ,271) C’ :
By _ _ . . Address W
Thle | . — Signatur
Date N N 77 ./M)_ S _7-36-0/
Ol1L. CONSERVATION DIVISION
o\ vwe_Clia HIE 1 & o
Approved By__\, 1 AP\ [ite Date / fi P A
DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR 7 | Santa Fe
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS. AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR -
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT 1§ DEL]VERED. File
Operator
' Transporter (2)

ok TOTAL PAGE.B2 *x




District I .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 C
District I11 . . sos s ubmit 5 Copies to
l(;f)‘(])-l;:{tio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Dl‘flswn Appropriate District Office
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe NM 87505 PERMH NO_ -~ 7
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Texaco Exploration and Production, Inc. 500 N. Loraine St., Midland, TX 79702
Operator or Owner Address
BLTN State #1 “F7, Sec 20; T-16-S; R-36-E; Lea County
Lease or Facility Name Location
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. -Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

[ Tank Cleaning [ Sediment Oil Removal g Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Don Diamond; Monument FMT Leader
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work
October 26, 2001

Date Work to be Performed
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: O prit [ Cellar [0 Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: [ Pipeline Station [ Crude Terminal O Refinery O Other*

Catchings From:  [J Gasoline Plant [ Gathering Lines [J] Salt Water Disposal System B Other*

[J Pipeline Break Oil or Spill
Accumulated hydrocarbon in frac tank from unsuccessful workover
*Other (Explain)

62

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
{Not required prior to Division appmval)
C.S. Caylor *6” #1 Tank Battery
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)

UL “K™; Sec 6; T-17-S; R-37-E; Lea County
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Buming [J PitDisposal [] UseonRoadsor firewalls [ Other

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
Texaco Exploration and Production, Inc.

Owner Transporter Az E[J _fﬂdﬁk Vb

By Bobby fay Hil m Q M Address A,Lﬁ} /U m gj . V% (/

Titl_ e Assannt Signature M Q - /JZ/

Do 242001 Title fﬂfg /4;" s pae /29 o/

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISI

MARIE PETERSON _0CT 24 2001

Approved By Title
TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS HORM ST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR / Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS OCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. ©
Operator
Transporter (2)




District I State of New Mexico
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

Distict It Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999

gllsltfslg:lgll i A, AN ER2ID Oil Conservation Division Submit 5 Copies to

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aatec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Approprate Disiit Offie

12205 S Francs Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. /L/ oY D70
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
Date Work to be Performed November 14, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number. Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment QOil from: D Pit D Cellar D Other

MISCELLANEOUS OIL TCAN
Tank Bottoms From: | | Pipeline Station E] Crude Terminal D Refinery ¥ "

Catchings From: [[] Gasoline Plant ["] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)

. I
- N . /(
%}’? , ‘/
o ]

YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bblis. Field test volume of good oil>"__— : = ¥ € Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division-approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility), Mark Owen Well Nos. 2 and 4
30 bbls per well
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: (J Buming [ PitDisposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls [ ] Other
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

Owner___ Marathon Oil Company Transporter Key Energy

By Tony Hallum Address Grimes

18

Title___Production Supervisor Signature

Date_ Nov. 13, 2001

Date___November 13, 2001 Title, Rig Supervisor

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

MARIE PETERSON
Title_GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM Date

TECHNICIAN D]]BUTION BY OCD

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

Disteict 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies t
District II1 0il Conservation Division yubmIt 5 -OPIEs to
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District IV : : // ﬁ? L/ 0 é: (/0
1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

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
Sediment Oil from: [ pit [J Cellar O other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: I | Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery
Catchings From: D Gasoline Plant I:] Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System

[C] Pipeline Break Oil or Spilt

*Other (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well Nos. S and 21
30 bbls per well
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ Buming [] PitDisposal [| Use on Roads or firewalls ] Other
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
By. Tony Hallum Address @ Grimes

Title__Production Supervisor Signature

Date___November 13, 2001 Title Rig Supérvisor
OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS

- MARIE PETERSON .
Approved By, 7%14-& J/@ TMCMEUM—— Date NOV 15 2001

Qﬂ/ ) TECHNICMN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR il
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e

Operator

Transporter (2)




District 1 State of New Mexico .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 i .
s . . L Submit 5 Copies to
District 111 Oil Conservation Division Ty
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office
District [V : : & s
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.__ A4 D70
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Qwner Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location___ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S, R-35-E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning O Ssediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
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
Sediment Oil from: [ Pt [ cetlar [J Other .
MISCELLANEQUS OIL sl
Tank Bottoms From: | ] Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*, - F
Catchings From: E] Gasoline Plant D Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System XX Othér"

[0 Pipetine Break Oil or Spill

*QOther (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil . o Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division-approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Mark Owen Well Nos. 2 and 4
30 bbls per well
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buming [J PitDisposat L Use on Roads or firewalls ] Other
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

Owner___Marathon Qil Company Transporter, Key Energy

By Tony Hallum Address 18 S/Grimes 1

Title___ Production Supervisor Signature #

Date___November 13, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date_Nov. 13,2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
MARIE PETERSON
Tile_GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM Date

TECHNlC‘AN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
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




D6i;trict IF . . State of New Mexico
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources

Form C-117 A
Revised March 17, 1999

District I

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies to
District 111 Oil Conservation Division Anpropriate Dism'ct%fﬁce
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM §7410 1220 South St. Francis Dr pprop

District IV : ' / 140 Q
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO.__/7 A0

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
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
Sediment OQil from: (O Ppit [] Celiar O other
MISCELLANEQUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: I | Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Otheg

Catchings From: ~ [[] Gasoline Plant ["] Gathering Lines ["] Salt Water Disposal System XX Otﬁé;%

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)

]

\'\\.- ;\;bbs
oo

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 60 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan Well Nos, 5 and 21

30 bbls per well
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY; [J Buming [ Pit Disposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls [J other
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
By Tony Hallum Address @ Grimes .~

Title___Production Supervisor Signature

Date____November 13, 2001 Title Rig Supérvisor Date

_NOV 15 2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS

. MARIE PETERSON
Approved By 7%&-& ,L@V‘t/ Title_ GEQ
' TECHNICIAN

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR
MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
Santa Fe
File

Operator

Transporter (2)




District | State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

ll)6|§t5ncNt l}:"’“ch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999

gl‘sl“s:g‘u;?‘ Fi Aresin NME2I0 Qil Conservation Division Submit 5 Copies to

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Fraricis Dr. Appropriste Distict Offce

1220, S. Francis D, Santa Fe, NM §7505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. ﬂ my7 Y (3
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner. Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240

Lease or Facility Name___Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location___ UL F. Sec. 17, T-17-S, R-35-E

U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

O Tank Cleaning (] Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed, March 12, 2002
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [J pit [ cettar [J other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: | I Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery
Catchings From: ~ [T] Gasoline Plant [T] Gathering Lines ["] Salt Water Disposal System
D Pipeline Break Qil or Spill

*Qther (Explain)

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 75 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) George Pagan Well No. 2

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buming [J Pit Disposal [J Use on Roads or firewalls O other

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

By. Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes -

Title___Production Supervisor Signaturel, ﬂn_,u 17 .ﬁ/ﬂ//)///

Date___March 12, 2002 Title, Rig Supervisor Date__March 12, 2002

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

. ’ 2 ) MARIE PET
Approved By W/j/l/// 7 W_/ Title_ GEQI 0GICA] [pEER:FSROSN! Etitg Date MAR 1 8 ZQD_Z

TECHNICIAN DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORMMUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR 7T santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR -
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. ile
Operator

Transporter (2)




District 1 . State of New Mexico
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

District Ii Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Coni
District III Oil Conservation Division A .“b“l‘)‘? >¢ ?‘Sg_ fo
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr ppropriate District Office
District IV : ' )
1220'S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. / ﬁj%@
T
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name__Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location_ UL F, Sec. 17, T-17-S. R-35-E
Tank # 51477 & 51476 U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning L1 Sediment Oil Removal XX Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon Oil Company
Date Work to be Performed October 4, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Qil from: [] pit [] Cellar ] other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: I [ Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal |:| Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: D Gasoline Plant D Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

(] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)

YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 100 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbis.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) J. L. Muncy Well No. 2

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [] Buming [] PitDisposal L[| Use on Roads or firewalls [ | Other

(Explain)

Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. /
Owner___Marathon Oil Company Transporter Key Energy v

By Tony Hallum %W Address 418 S(]Grim%
il MEe——"

Title__ Production Supervisor Signature

Date___ October 3, 2001 Title
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Date__ October 3. 2001

MARIE PETERSON
Title._ GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM Date OCT 10 ZUU‘]

Approved By
TECHN|ClA DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THI M MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR"™ " Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e
Operator
Transporter (2)
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District 1 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A _
g’igtsriljt' Ill:re“"h Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17,1999 "+
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 |
District I Oil Conservation Division Submit 5 Copics to

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Appropriate District Office

District IV ~
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. Q/QE j f 7 2

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240

Lease or Facility Name Section 7 State Com No. 1 Location__ UL G, Sec. 7, T-17-S. R-35-FE
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
Date Work to be Performed October 2. 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Oil from: (] pit [] Cellar 1 other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL

Tank Bottoms From: I I Pipeline Station E] Crude Terminal I:I Refinery D Other*

Catchings From: L—_] Gasoline Plant D Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

D Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 30 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Warn State A/C 1 Well No. 6
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: D Burning ] pit Disposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls I:I Other
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

Owner____Marathon Oil Company Transporter Key Energy
By Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Grimes o
<
Title _ Production Supervisor Signature
Date _October 2, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date_Qctober 2. 2001
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
' A BTl 0CT 10 2001
i LOGICAL / PETROLEUM _
Approved By ¢’ Titte GEO Date
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
Transporter (2) |




District | State of New Mexico

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Form C-117 A

District I Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Coni

District l11 0Oil Conservation Division A " “I’)‘F . 0‘(’;‘;“’
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr ppropriate District Office

District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. ﬁ;f EQ('Q O

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs. NM 88240
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
Date Work to be Performed September 25, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume,
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Qil from: [ pit [ Cellar ] other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: l l Pipeline Station l:l Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [_] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 40 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Edith Butler A No. 1
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [] Bumning [ ] PitDisposal L] Use on Roads or firewalls || Other
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

Owner___Marathon Oil Company Transporter KegEnergy

By Tony Hallum Address S. Grimes 7

Title__ Production Supervisor Signature,

Date__September 25, 2001 Title Date_Sept. 25, 2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION MARIE
GEOLOGICAL / PETROLEUM v
Approved By Title TECHN ICIAN Date 42 24 ,5 / 22[
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

. Form C-117 A
ll)ﬁiitsr i?t‘ I};’C“Ch Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 Submit 5 Copies t
District III Oil Conservation Division ubmit 5 Lopies to
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr Appropriate District Office

District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. é ’d"f 0 é

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Qil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name  Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location UL F, Sec. 17, T-17-S, R-35-E
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
Date Work to be Performed Ausust, 8 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOQUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [] pit [ Cellar [] oOther
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: l | Pipeline Station [:I Crude Terminal [:I Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: [C] Gasoline Plant [| Gathering Lines [| Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain)
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 75 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) James Buchanan 33 State Well No. 1
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [ ] Burning [] PitDisposal [ Use on Roads or firewalls  |_] Other
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

Owner___Marathon Oil Coxlnpany Transporter Key Energy

By Tony Hallum : Address 418 S. Grimes - N

Title__ Production Supervisor Signature

Date  August 7, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date__August 7, 2001

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

1 CLERK SPECIALIST nae AUG 10 2001

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
i Operator

; Transporter (2)



—} Subrmit 5 capies to Appropriate District Office . . . +
e of New Me
DISTRICT I State o XIco

P.O.Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 Erergy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Form C-117 A /
DISTRICT I Revised 4-1-91
P.O. Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88211-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

DISTRICT ITT P.O. Box 2088
1000 Rio Brazos Rd, Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 PERMIT NO. —~ é

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Marathon 0il Company Address 20 Box 2490 Hobbs, NM £82240

Operatoror Owner,

Lease or Facility Name, Edith Butler B No., 2 Location YL J, Sec, 13, T22S, R37E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
[ Tank Cleaning [ | Sediment Qil Removal m Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator orOwnerRepresentative authorizing work__Marathon 0il C ompany

Date Work tobe Performed July 13, 2000
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume,
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
9] S U BON
Sediment O1 from: 3 et ] Celiar [} Other
CEL OuUS
Tank Bottoms From: {1 Pipeline Station {1 Crude Terminal [} Refinery [J  Other*

Catchings From: [} Gasoline Plant [ ] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System X Other*
Pipeline Break Oil or Spilt [

*QOther (Explain) Condensate from LG&F Maddax Plant

VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 30 Bbls. Field 1est volume of good oil Bbls.

(Not required prior 1o Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Edith Butler B No. 2

DESTR N : ] Buming [1 PiDisposal [ ] Useon Roads or firewalls ]  Other
(Explain)

Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION : (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
1 hereby certify that the infonation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Marathon 0il Company

Owner. Transporter, Kev Energy. Services, Inc.
By Tony Hallum Address PO Box 2040 I}obbsl,, MM 88241
Tile Production Supervisor Signawre__§ Jo7 o Co—

" pue_July 18, 2000 e siles flo feociatsTiie pue ] =) 4 ~ 2o

1L ¢ ER ‘DI JUL 1 8 m
owoves y_JL 70t s i 1. CLERK SPECIALIST ...

7
Santa Fe

A COPY OF FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR /!
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL File
OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

DISTR?UTION BY OCD ‘
!
i
i

Operator

Transporter (2)
i




+DS;;1I'“1{[5CC—;T“ to Appropriate District Office . State of New Mexico . —+

P.O.Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 Erergy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department Form C-117 A
DISTRICT I Revised 4-1-91
P.O. Drawer DD, Antesia, NM 882110719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

DISTRICT Il P.O. Box 2088
1000 Rio Brazos Rd, Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 PERMIT NO. Q — Z 7 Z 7 7

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operatoror Owner. Marathon 0il Company Address PO Box 24090 Hobbs, NM 882240

Lease or Facility Name Lou Worthan No, 19 Locaton UL D, Sec, 11, T22S, R37F
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. -Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
[} TankCleaning [ | Sedimem Oil Removal E Transpontation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator orOwnerRepresentative authorizing work Marathon 0il Company
Date Work tobe Performed July 13, 2000
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number. Volume,
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
0 C N S 0 N
Sediment Oil from: O Pit [J Celiar [} Other
CE ous
Tank Bottoms From: [C] Pipeline Station [ Crude Terminal [ Refinery []  Other*

Catchings From: [ ] Gasoline Plant [ ] Gathering Lines [ ] Salt Water Disposal System Ea Other*

Pipeline Break Oil or Spill [ ]

*Other (Explain), Condensate from LG&E Maddox Plant
L ND : Estinated Volume 30 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval) -

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Lou Worthan No. 19

DESTR N : {71 Buming (] PitDisposal [ ] Useon Roads or firewalls ™  Other
(Explain)
Location of Destruction
lustification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION : (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)

I hereby certify that the inforation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Ovwner Marathon 0il Company Transporter____ K€V Energy Services, Inc,
By Tony Hallum Address PO Box 204Q Hokbs, NM 88247
Title Production Supervisor Signature Ly
Date July 18, 2000 Titte 34 5l Date_7—{ 4~ 022

IL CONSER D JUL 18 200
Approved By % ] /% U Title CLERK SPEC,A[JST Date

Q/ DISTRI}UTION BY OCD \
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe ‘
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL | Fiie ,

OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

Operator

Transporter (2) !




District 1 .
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

District II Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210
District 11T . . s Submit 5 Copies t
1(;?)0 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division Appropxi:te“l‘)listrict(,[();:’gc:
Distrit IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. /L/z/
1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO._ g 31/ 5 O

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OiL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner___ Marathon 0il Company Address PO Rox 2400 _Hobbhg NM 89940
Lease or Facility Name  Marathon Section 17 State Com No., 2 Location F 17 17-8 QR-#

] o UL. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED: ‘ '
O Tank Cleaning (] Sediment Oil Removal Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work __ Marathon 0i1 Company

Date Work to be Performed March 6, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQOUS HYDROCARBON DATA

Sediment Oil from: (] Ppit [ Celtar [] Other

MISCELLANEOUS OIL . _

Tank Bottoms From: l ] Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
 Catchings From: ~ [_] Gasoline Plant [ ] Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System E Othier*

[CJ Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

*Other (Explain) 01l tank at Marathon Sec, 17 State Com No, 2

. VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume | 75 Bbls. - TField test volume of good oil. B Bbls.
- ) (Not required pzjor to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Tepmee Paegdan 2 6 State Mo, 1
UL D, Sec, 26, T-18-S, R-28-F Eddv_County - " :
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: (J Buming (] Pit Disposal ] Uselon Roads or firewalls - (] Other
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

Owner Marathon 0il Comnany Transporter Kev Energy
By Tony Hallum Address 418 S. Crimes
Title Production Supervisor Signature ga/ﬂ{cé W'
. -
Date Maych 5, 2001 Title_R1g Supervisor Date j*é -/

OI1. CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved By

WiV mite CLERK SPECIALIET Date MAR 0 8 2&)1

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THISF MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR / Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. re
Operator
Transporter (2)




District1 .
1625 N. French Dr.,, Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-117 A

District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210

Distriot IIT - . . Submit 5 Copies t

1(;?)0 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil C;nservatxon Division Appropriate Disuicto(;:’fsic:

Distit IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 7/ ~

1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. / gjl/ i %

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon 0il Company Address ___PQ Box 2490 Hobhs, NM__88240

Lease or Facility Name Marathon Section 17 State Com No., 2 Location 17 17-S 35-E
‘ UL. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED: ‘ b

O Tank Cleaning [ Sediment il Removal k] Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Marathon 0il Company

Date Work to be Performed March 6, 2001

TANK CLEANING DATA  Tank Number — Volume

Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: (] pit [ celtar [] Other -
MISCELLANEOUS OIL ,
Tank Bottoms From: L) Pipeline Station  [] CrudeTerminat ~ [] Refinery [} Other*
Catchings From: G Gasoline Plant D Gathering Lines D Salt Water Disposal System = Other*

{0 Pipeline Break Oil or Spit

*Other (Explain) Qil tank at Marathon Sec, 17 State Com Na, 2
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 75 - Bbls. .: Fieldtest volume of good oil ___- Bbls.
- . " ’ - : B (Not required prior to Division approval)

_ Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) Pagan 26 State No, 2
UL L, Sec., 26, T-18-S, R-28-E Eddy County

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: [J Buriing [} PitDisposal . [} Use on Roads or firewalls’ Other

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

Owner, Marathon 0il Company Transporter Kev Energy
By Tony Hallum Address 418 S, Grimes
Title Production Supervisor Signature ﬁﬁ/f% &
/
Date March 5, 2001 Tite_ Rig Suverwvisor Date,?—é ~ 0[
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ' @__{_
Approved By Title C“E Date ) ﬂ
DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR Fil
MISCELLANEOUS HY DROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. e
Operator
Transporter (2)




_ ) 320=4275

District | )
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 . St.ate of New Mexico ‘ FormC-117 A
District Il " Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210
District 1] : . R Submit 5 Copies to
IQOO Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oll COIISCI’V&UOD D l\flSlOl’l Appropriate District Office
lDzlsz.t(l;ict v L 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 3 Sg /e
S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. -~
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT Oll. REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT .
Operator or Owner__ ROBERT L., BAYLESS Address_P,0Q. BOX 168
Lease or Facility Name __ STRIBLING COM NO.1 Location_ SW SW 31-T31N~R13W
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
[ Tank Cleaning ! Sediment Oil Removal [ Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons
Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work_ TOM MCCARTHY
Date Work to be Performed_TQ BE DETERMINED
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: O pie O Cellar [0 Other
MISCELLANEOQOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: 1 Pipeline Station ~ [J Crude Terminal 0 Refinery Kl Other*
Catchings From: [ Gasoline Plant ] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System [1 Other*
[J Pipeline Break Qil or Spill
*Other (Explain)__ PRODUCTION TANK
VOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 25 Bbls. Field test volume of good oi! Bbls.

(Not required prior to Division approval)

Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility)  ENVIROTECH LAND FARM

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: O Buming [J PitDisposal [ UseonRoadsor firewalls g1 Other

(Explain) LAND FARM

Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction TOQ HIGH BS&W TO TREAT OR SELL.

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) .
I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. Stev cd &

Owner_ROBERT L. BAYLESS/ . Transporter K e\/ E V\CV“}Y Gross?
-7 F "
By Address S &b < [ L(.SJLcl 4<m\Mg{‘quﬂJW\

47
Title ENGINEER / / Signature ﬁ/ - d
Date ‘?A‘” </ Titleféxbop f 44,4/2»‘-&/ Date_ € ;e‘(z / < f
OIL CONSERVATIOi( DIVISION

10 wty O ‘CM/@/@Q
Approved By Wﬁ/ Title iv\ S/ﬁtcﬁ > Date 3%/29}/0/

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL. OR Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR File
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

Operator
Transporter (2)




—+ Submit 5 copices 10 Appropriate District Office

et e State of New Mexico +
DISTRICTI . Minerals and Natural R D .
P.0.Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 ‘“e'f:’v” » Minerals and Natural Resources epa‘n Form C-117 A
DISIRICT U Revised 4-1-91
P.O. Drawer DD, Antesia, NM 882110719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISIRICT 1l P.O. Box 2088

1000 Rio Brazos Rd, Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 PERMIT NO. /Z~ & SQS 7

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

OperstororOwnerSOUthwestern Energy Address2350 N. Sam Houston Parkway FEast, Sté
. e 4 300, Houston, Texas 77032
Lease of FacilityName_ Bimini 13 °#3 Location_ 13-17S-35E

U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:

[} Tank Cieaning [ ] Sediment Oil Removal K] Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work Wayne Helms
*
Date Work tobe Peformed 8/21/00
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line

; ; |
Sediment Oil from: (O Pt [J Cellar [J Other '
Tank Bottoms From: 7] Pipeline Station [ Crude Terminal ] Relinery [ Other*

Catchings From: [] Gasoline Plant [ ] Gathering Lines @ Salt Water Disposal System [ Other*
Pipeline Break Oil or Spill ]

'Olhe[(Expla’m) MCCaSland SWD

ol g ¥ ' : Estimatzd Volume 50 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

. R . (Not roquired prior to Division spproval)
Destination (Name and Location of trealing plant or other facﬂity)w\?

[J Buming [] PitDisposai [ ] Useon Roads or firewalls O Other

(Explain)

Location of Destruction

Justification of Destruction

CERTIFICATION : (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the infomation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Owner Transporter_ K€Y Energy Services, Inc.
By Address_ 418 S. Grimes, Hobbs, NM 882

Title Signature /{ ) ,L/(A/l ) (g AL

Date Tite /Qﬁiﬁiu , pae_8/30/00

iL CONSERVAT
me”ﬁ“ﬁ’ﬂ, SEP 5 2000
Approved By 7%'&”'{’ 7 J)@MH‘/ 'l'iUeCLERK SPECV\L'ST Date '

: DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR : N //sf'"' Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL Pile
OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED. p
perator

Transporter (2)
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4~ Submit 5 copies to Appropriate District Office State of New Mexico +

%& Hobbs, NM 88241-1980 .crgy, Minerals and Natural Resources Depar.t Form C-117 A
P.O. Drawer DD, Aresa, NM 852110719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Revised &-191
l%g(;)l%ll%ws Rd, Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, I\ll)e?v 13:232837504-2088 PERMIT NO. /7/ - 2-303 <0
TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
OperatororOwnerSOuthwestern Energy Address2350 N . _Sam Houston Parkway East, Ste 300‘
LeassorTacilty Name_Bimini 13- #3 Hopston, Texas 7703215 175-35k

U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.
OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
71 Tank Cleaning [ ] Sediment Oil Removal X Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator orOwner Representative authorizing work Wayne Helms

DaleWorklobePerf(;nned 8 / 18 /OO

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line____
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEQUS HYDROCARBON DATA - |
Sediment Oil from: [ Pt [ Cellar [] Other }
Tank Bottoms From: (] Pipeline Station [ Crude Terminal [} Refinery [  Other*

Catchings From: [ ] Gasoline Plant [} Gathering Lines [y] Salt Water Disposal Sysiem  [] ~ Other*

Pipeline Break Oil or Spill [

*Other (Explain) McCasland SWD
L 0 H Estimatzd Volume 80 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
N . . (Not required prior to Division spproval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) [
W . (] Buming {7] PuaDisposal [] Useon Roads or firewalls | Other
(Explain)
Location of Destruction
Justification of Destruction,

CERTIFICATION ; (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING)
I hereby certify that the infomation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

Owner Transporter_ K€Y Energy Services, Inc,
By Address 418 _S. Grimes, Hobbs, NM 8824
Title Signature &DW&.{ ZU AL

Date Tiee Dispatcher Dm8_/30/00

1 CLERK SPECIALIST  pue_ SEP 05 200

DISTRI INBY OCD ‘

A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR ¢ Sents Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL File
OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AT THE TREATING PLANT TO WHICH IT IS DELIVERED.

Operator

Transporter (2)




® - [

District I State of New Mexic

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 'a o W MexICco Form C-117 A
District Il Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised March 17, 1999
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210

District IIT . . e . Submit 5 Copies to
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division Appropriate District Office
District [V 2040 South Pacheco ﬂ

2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. - 12600

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT
Operator or Owner. A ™ O, 0\&(’ K o 'PQ«*\’O\QU\M Address?-g . BQ)( "ﬂc TRa ,.T\A 19 531

Lease or Facility Name, an Q&d Tan g E)Qﬁﬁ& 5' Location_ 34 ~ 118 ~-30E
U.L. - Sec. - Twp. - Rge.

OPERATION TO BE PERFORMED:
Tank Cleaning [ Sediment Oil Removal [ Transportation of Miscellaneous Hydrocarbons

Operator or Owner Representative authorizing work L— o (r\% @ i‘ Q.k e e.‘
Date Work to be Performed &. I1- 360600

TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number, Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Loa
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [] Pt [J cetar [ other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station D Crude Terminal D Refinery

Catchings From: ~ [] Gasoline Plant [[] Gathering Lines [] Salt Water Disposal System

] Pipeline Break Oil or Spill

a

*QOther (Explain) (< (A A CQQL) OE O\ L TQ(M;

VOLUME AND DESTINATION:: Estimated Volume S Q Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.

{Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) R L . B Cuon) @n TR. AQ_T J & ‘
U-23s -2 €

DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY ; [ Buming [J Pit Disposal Use on Roads or firewalls [ Other

(Explain)

Location of Destruction,

Justification of Destruction,

CERTIFICATION: (APPLICATION MAY BE MADE BY EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING) ,
1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. N

Qwner

By

Title
Date i i’ , "1- 00
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved By ' Title Q’j?/(’ﬁh Date MAY 19 2000

DISTRIBUTION BY OCD
A COPY OF THIS FORM MUST BE ON LOCATION DURING TANK CLEANING, REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT OIL OR /Santa Fe
MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS, AND MUST BE PRESENTED WITH TANK BOTTOMS, SEDIMENT OIL OR X "
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

District HI Oil Conservation Division A - “I‘D‘F . ‘:‘3;?_‘0
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. Francis Dr ppropriate Bistrict (Hce

District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505 PERMIT NO. é - 2 3 'Z b5

TANK CLEANING, SEDIMENT OIL REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION OF MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBONS AND DISPOSAL PERMIT

Operator or Owner Marathon Oil Company Address PO Box 2490 Hobbs, NM 88240
Lease or Facility Name__ Marathon Section 17 State Com No. 2 Location__ UL F, Sec. 17, T-17-S, R-35-E
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
Date Work to be Performed June 14, 2001
TANK CLEANING DATA Tank Number Volume
Tank Type Volume Below Load Line
SEDIMENT OIL OR MISCELLANEOUS HYDROCARBON DATA
Sediment Oil from: [] pit [J Celar [] Other
MISCELLANEOUS OIL
Tank Bottoms From: Pipeline Station I:l Crude Terminal D Refinery D Other*
Catchings From: [[] Gasoline Plant [] Gathering Lines [_] Salt Water Disposal System XX Other*

I:] Pipeline Break Qil or Spill

*Qther (Explain)

YOLUME AND DESTINATION: Estimated Volume 75 Bbls. Field test volume of good oil Bbls.
(Not required prior to Division approval)
Destination (Name and Location of treating plant or other facility) David Crockett 27 State No. 1
DESTRUCTION OF SEDIMENT OIL BY: D Burning [:l Pit Disposal D Use on Roads or firewalls D Other
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

Title___Production Supervisor Signature o

Date__ June 13, 2001 Title Rig Supervisor Date__June 13. 2001
OIL CONSERVATION DIVI

e CLERK SPECIALIST __ps. _JUN 15 2001

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
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